Carrie Barlow

From: WALKER, Tracey <Tracey.G. WALKER@detagld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2012 4:15 PM

To: Danita Goodwin; Carrie Barlow

Ceor SEELEY, Nick; BRANDT, Christopher; HUNT, Jeff, KEANE, Brendan; REYNOLDS, Paul;
ENGLAND, Janet

Subject: 2 of 2 - DRAFT budget media lines

Atta(:hments: 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application IQUQ@[‘IS'B”CE SChOO' fO['

Trave!llng Show ChIEC] ren dOC' F 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application
M i

73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the I
pplication

HI again
Here is the second lot of draft media lines for programs/partnerships affected by budget.
Again, pls check with Paul’s team before releasing any of this info.

Cheers Tracey

Tracey Walker | Executive Director

Community Engagement and Partnerships | Department of Education, Training and Employment

Floor 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Sireet | Brishane Qld 4000

PO Box 15033 | City East Qid 4002

T 32370474 | F 3237 0551 | M 0409 958 171| E tracey.q.walker@idete.gic.gov.au | Hitpifidete ald.gov.au/
Our Vision | Education  Training » Employment — Brighter Futurves

Please consider the environment before printing this email

ot e e oo ol e el ol ok sl sl e ol ol R sk R s sl sl o b okl o AR o R ok o o o o e R ok e e ol o o oot o o sk e

s
R R This message (fncluding attachmentis) is intended for ihe addressee named above. It may
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not the addressee named above, you must not
disseminate, copy, comununicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You
understand that any privilege or confidentialiiy attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in crvor. If yot have received this message in error please notify the
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attiibuted, the opinions expressed in this message do
not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of
Education, Training and Employment. Whilst alk cavo has been taken, the Department of Education,
Training and Employment disclaims ail liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this

message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
AR s e sl ok sololok ool sk i dslot ol sk sk ool sl ol ol ok b iR B R R e o ol oo el o oo oo ook o o koo o e Bt o e e

ook ok ot e e sl ok ot ok

DETE RTI Application - Ref: 340/5/2806 - Document 1 of 113



Media lines
Queensland School for Travelling Show Children

An Interim Audit Report was recently released in relation to the financial position of
Queensland.

in response to the findings of the Audit, all Government departmenis have had to re-
examine service delivery and support services with a view to reducing costs.

As part of this examination, the Department of Education, Training and Employment
has had to identify services and associated support that are no longer required to
deliver essential frontline services for our schools, training and employ:merit
programs.

As of the beginning of 2013, the Queensland School for Travelling Show Children
(QSTEC) will cease operation.

The QSTSC has provided mobile classrooms and staff that travelled across the
eastern states of Australia to provide continuous schooling cpportunities for families
that move with show circuits.

The QSTSC has operated at a cost of $625 000 per vear pius staif salaries.

Due to financial constraints, the department must now focus on frontiine services
within Gueensland.

As a result the 48 students enrolled in 2012 will be offered places at the Brishane
School of Distance Education (BSDE).

BSDE provides:

e access to the latest C2C learning materials supported by online
lessons across all year levels from 2-10.

e access to a growing range of wider curriculum offerings including
languages such z2s Japanese with a qualified language teacher online
for students in the Junior and Middie School

* a Special nesds support teain working across the school providing
support for students with iearming difficulties.

We are working hard to make the ditficuit decisions neaded to achieve the required
savings, and the department is committed to mesting its budget obligations while
protecting frontline services,

Atotal of $22.8 miliion in savings has been found across the department so far by
reducing expenditure, cutting advertising and reducing research and policy programs.

More savings still need to be made.
While 1 appreciate the impact this decision will have, | trust you will understand that it
Is necessary in ensuring the department can operate efficiently in a difficult fiscal

environment.

** NB — The QSTSC is due to open a new BER funded mobile classroom on 21
August,
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Danita Goodwin

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Waednesday, 12 September 2012 12:52 PM

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Subject; RE: Have the travelling show people been contacted?

Someone called .
She's claiming that we've ripped her community apart and her kids will have to be sent off to boarding school.

They've gone 10 media about it.

From: GRANTHAM, julie [mailio;Julie. GRANTHAN @dete.qld gov.aul
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 12:45 PM

To: Danita Goodwin

Cc: Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings

Subject: Re: Have the travelling show people been contacted?

Yes. Yesterday
Sent from my iPhone

On 12/09/2012, at 12:40 PM, "Danita Goodwin"
<Danita.Goodwin{@ministerial.gld gov.au<maiito: Danita, Goodwin@ministedal. gld gov.au>> wrote:

<image00l.jpg>

Danita Goodwin

Media Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langbroek MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employinant
Ph: 07 3224 5957 | Mobhile: 0439 88 66 52

This email, together with any attachmaents, is intendead for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

**#i:*ﬁf***bk****:%**#*#***'4:*‘*****41**$**?§<=€4*$****$*$*$*****vll*********#*JR******ﬁc*************%‘*‘*******

#¥%% This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential,
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the
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permission of the author.if you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If You
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of
the State of Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken,
the Department of Education, Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or darnage to person or

property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
**************$$**********$$******$*****$****$**#**#$*$***********$$$$$$*$***********$*****$***

ok Aok
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Danita Goodwin

Frone Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:13 AM

To: Fiona Crawford

Subject: RE: Letter to bl ° " _|at ABC - needs to be c¢'d to Lee Anderson and

Danita GODdWin and s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest at th&‘ ABC

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the
Public Interest

Frown: Flona Crawford

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 8:34 AM

To: Leonie Shepherd; Danita Goodwin; Tirn Rawlings
Loz John-Paul Langbroek

Subject: Leller top /()0 - Conayothe gt ABC - needs to be cc'd to Lee Anderson and Danita Goodwin and
s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest at t"éﬁ ABC

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest:

ABC News Queensland
GPO Box 9994
Brisbane

s.47(3)(b) -
ontrary to the

I am writing to lodge a complaint about the coverage of the Neviran Goveromernt’s budget in this moraing’s radio
news bulletins, specifically the decision to discontinue funding for the traveilling show school,

Dear

This morning, both major bulleting carried stories frons the Show children’s association (L — 1 will confirm this title)
saying that they were devastated. The clear implication was that these children would be left without education.

This is not the case. As Education, Employment and Training ddinister John-Paul Langbroek told journa!ist
{D can you please confirm name) last night, ihe children would he transitioned into the Distance School of
Education. This form of education is widely tsed throughout Queensland, and statistically provides far better
outcomes for students. They have access to a wider range of curricula, as well as specialised teachers who work
directly with defined age groups.

Your coverage this morning did not contain this balance or right of réply, which is In direct contravention of your
editorial policies.

To say I'm disappointed is an onderstatement.

Can you please investigaie why this occurred? If this complaint is upheld, | would like to be assured that the staff
members involved have bezn informed, and counselled if necessary. 1'd also like 10 be assured that the ABC's
rigorous framework of editorial policy training has been rolled out to the staff members involved.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Regards

Fiona Crawford

Chief of Staff

Office of The Hon. John-Paut Langbroek MP |
Minister for Education, TFraining and Employment |

1
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E-mail: fiona.crawford@®ministerial.ald.gov.au
Phone: (07) 3235 4489 | Fax: (07) 3211 8011
Mobile: 0417 700 363
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Danita Goodwin

From: Banita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:31 AM

To Tim Rawlings; Fiona Crawford; John-Paul Langbroek
Subject: FW: Travelling Show School media heads up

From: REYNOLDS, Paul [mailta:Paul. REYNOLDS@dete.ald.qov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 13 Seplember 2012 9:24 AM

To: Danita Goodwin; Carrie Barlow; MCKENZIE, Lyn; WALSH, Becky; CCM, Media; SEELEY, Nigk; HUNT, Jeff
Cor RIDER, Chris; HOPPNER, Glen, DEWIS, Wendy; SIEGMEIER, Melinda; CASSAR, Flaine

Subject: Travelling Show School media heads up

Good morning everyone
t have been speaking with Rachel Guttler, Principal of the Queensland Travelivig Show School for Children.

She said there has been intense media interest both here and interstatz foilowing the announcement of the
cessation of QTSSC from 2013,

One of their mobile classrooms is currently in Adelaide for the Roval Adelaide Show, We believe disgruntled parents
(show people) have arranged media, including Today Tonight and ABT TV Adelaide, for this afternoon at 2.30pm (SA
time 1 think). The truck {classroom) is not based at a school for the duration of the show but rather in a caravan park.
Unfortunately, we are unable to control the movements of tnedis in the pari, but have alerted the van park
rnanagers. Staff will not be speaking to any media, Rachelassures me.

Similarly, aggrieved show parents have also arranged a photo shoot at Beenleigh Showgrounds today. The reason is
that the second mobile classroom is down that way, but based within the grounds of Windaroo SS. The principal of
Windaroo will not let media in, however we understand the parenis will be pulling their kids out for the shoot, most
likely after hours. Again, no staff will be interviewed (there is/only one female QTSSC teacher at Windaroo).

Cheers
Paud

Paul Reynolds | Manager Media and issuss Management
Department of Education, Training and Eniplovment

Floor 6 ] Education House | 30 Mary Sireat | Brisbane Qid 4000
T 32371367 | F 3237 0551 | MO408 786606
Email:_paulreynolds@dete.gid.gov.au

Media Unit Email:_mediadi:dele.gld.gov.au

24 hour media hotline: 3237 1267

Qur Vision | a clever, skilled and creative Queensland
Plaase consider the environment before printing this email
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also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the author If you are not the addressee named above, you must not
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error., If you have received this message in error please notify the
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sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do
1ot necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of
Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Fducation,
Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this

message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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Danita Goodwin

Fromm: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 936 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Lo Fiona Crawford

Subject: FW: Travelling Show School media heads up
Hi Lee,

Please see information below.

We're copping a fair bit of flak far this and I'm waendering if we can put up Neil McDénald {from distance education)
1o tell the media this is @ much better service than the travelling school?

The Minister may also be asked to comment. 1 know that you want TV focussed on the house today but there’s a fair
bit of unrest about this issue and | think we need 1o make sure we put in our fwo bobs worth,

Let me know your thoughts.
Cheers,

Danita

From: REYNOLDS, Paul [mailte:Paul REYNOLDS@dete.qld.qov ail

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:24 AM

Te: Danita Goodwin; Carrie Barlow; MCKENZIE, Lyn; WALSH, Becky; CCOM, Media; SEELEY, Nick; HUNT, Jeff
Lo RIDER, Chris; HOPPNER, Glen; DEWIS, Wendy; SIEGMEIER, Metinda; CASSAR, Elaine

Subject: Travelling Show School media heads up

Good morning everyone
t have been speaking with Rachel Guttler, Piincipal of the Queensiand Travelling Show School for Children.

She said there has been intense media interest both hers and interstate following the announcement of the
cessation of QTSSC from 2013.

One of their mobile classrooms is currently in Adelaide for the Royal Adelaide Show. We believe disgruntled parents
{show people) have arranged media, including Today Tonight and ABC TV Adelaide, for this afternoon at 2.30pm {SA
time i think). The truck {classroom} is not based at a school for the duration of the show but rather in a caravan park.
Unfortunately, we are unabla 1o control the movements of media in the park, but have alerted the van park
managers. Staff will not be speaking to any media, Rachel assures me,

Similarly, aggrieved show parents have also arranged a photo shoot at Beenleigh Showgrounds today. The reason is
that the second mobile classroom is down that way, but based within the grounds of Windaroo 55. The principal of
Windaroo will not let media in, however we understand the parents will be pulling their kids out for the shoot, most
likely after hours. Again, no staff will be interviewed (there is only one female QTSSC teacher at Windaroo).

Cheers
Paul

Paul Reynolds | Manager Media and Issues Management
Department of Education, Training and Employment

1
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Floor & | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane Qid 4000
T 3237 1367 | F 3237 0551 | M 0408 785 605
Email:_pautreynolds@dete.ald.qov.au

Media Unit Email: media@dete.qid.gov.au

24 hour media hotline: 3237 1367

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
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not watved, Jost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly ailtributed, the opinions expressed in this message do
not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of
Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Depariment of Education,
Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this

message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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Danita Goodwin

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Thursclay, 13 September 2012 9:37 AM

To: Danita Goodwin

Subject: RE: Travelling Show School medlia heads up
Danita

¥d be happy if the guy from the dept could handle it today rather than the minister. 15 he ok at media?

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thurschay, 13 September 2012 9:36 AM

Yo: Lea Anderson

Lo Fiona Crawford

Subject: FW: Travelling Show School media heads up

Hi Lee,
Please see information below.

We're copping a fair hit of flak for this and I'm wondering if we can put up Neil McDonald (from distance education)
to tell the media this is a much better service than the travelling school?

Fhe Minister may also be asked to comment, 1 know that yourwant TV focussed on the house today but there’s a fair
bit of unrest about this issue and I think we need to make sure we put in oui two bobs worth,

Let me know your thoughts.
Cheers,

Danita

From: REYNOLDS, Paul [mailto: Paul. REYNOL DSididete, Cl
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:.24 AM

To: Danita Goodwin; Carrie Barlow; MCKENZIE, Lyn; WALSH, Becky; CCM, Media; SEELEY, Nick; HUNT, Jeif
Cou RIDER, Chis; HOPPNER, Glen; DEWIS, Wendy; STEGMEIER, Melinda; CASSAR, Elaine

Subject: Travelling Show School media heads up

Good morning everyone
| have been speaking with Rachel Guttler, Principal of the Queensland Travelling Show School for Children,

She said there has been intanse media interest hoth here and interstate following the announcement of the
cessation of QTSSC from 2013.

One of their mobile classrooms is currently in Adelaide for the Royal Adelaide Show. We believe disgruntled parents
(show people) have arranged media, including Today Tonight and ABC TV Adelaide, for this afternoon at 2.30pm (SA
time 1 think). The truck (classroom) is not based at a school for the duration of the show but rather in a caravan park.
Unfortunately, we are unable to control the movements of media in the park, but have alerted the van park
managers. Staff will not be speaking to any media, Rachel assures me.

Similarly, aggrieved show parents have also arranged a photo shoot at Beenleigh Showgrounds today. The reason is
that the second mobile classroom is down that way, but based within the grounds of Windaroo $S. The principal of

1
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)

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

Paul Reynolds | Manager Media and Issties Management
Department of Education, Training and Employment

Floor & | Educafion House | 30 Mary Street | Brishane Qld 4000
T 3237 1367 | F 3237 0551 | M 0408 785 606
Email:_paul.reynolds@dete.qld.qov.au

Madia Unit Email:_media@dete.ald.gov.au

24 hour media hotline: 3237 1367

Our Vision | a clever, skilled and creative Queensland
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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okl ice s This message (including attachments) is intended tor the addressee named above. Tt may
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to {orward this message to others,
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
not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of {Jueensland or the Department of
Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education,
Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage t persesn or property arising from this

message being infected by computer virus or other coniamination,
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Danita Goodwin

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 941 AM

Tor Danita Goodwin

Subject: RE: Travelling Show School media heads up

Have you got any talking points.

From: Danita Goodwin

Senk: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:36 AM

To: Lee Anderson

£ Fiona Crawford

Subject: FW: Travelling Show School media heads up

Hi Lee,
Please see information below.

We're copping a fair bit of flak for this and I'm wondering if we can put up Neil McDonald {from distance education)
to tell the media this is a much better service than the {ravelling schoot?

The Minister may also be asked to comment. | know that you want TV focussed on the house today but there’s a fair
hit of unrest about this issue and | think we need to make sure we put in ouriwe bobs worth,

Let me know your thoughts.
Cheers,

Danita

From: REYNOLDS, Paul [mailto:Paul. REYNOLDS@xdate, gid.go v au’l

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:24 AM

To: Danita Goodwin; Carrie Barlow; MCKENZIE, Lyn; WALSH, Becky; CCM, Media; SEELEY, Nick; HUNT, Jeff
Con RIDER, Chris; HOPPNER, Glen; DEWIS, Wendy; SIEGMEIER, Melinda, CASSAR, Elaine

Subject: Travelling Show School media heads up

Good morning everyone
I have been speaking with Rache! Guttler, Principal of the Queensiand Travelling Show School for Children.

She said there has beenintense media interest both here and interstate following the announcement of the
cessation of QTSSC from 213,

One of their mobile classrooms is currently in Adelaide for the Royal Adelaide Show. We believe disgruntled parents
{show people} have arranged media, including Today Tonight and ABC TV Adelaide, for this afternoon at 2.30pm (5A
time | think). The truck {classroom) is not based at a school for the duration of the show but rather in a caravan park.
Unfortunately, we are unable to control the movements of media in the park, but have alerted the van park
managers. Staff will not be speaking to any media, Rachel assures me.

Similarly, aggrieved show parents have also arranged a photo shoot at Beenleigh Showgrounds today. The reason is
that the second mobile classroom is down that way, but based within the grounds of Windaroo 5SS, The principal of
Windaroo will not let media in, however we understand the parents will be pulling their kids out for the shoot, most
likely after hours. Again, no staff will be interviewed (there is only one female QTS5C teacher at Windaroo).

1
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Cheers
Paul

Paul Reynolds | Manager Media and Issues Management
Departmeni of Education, Training and Employment

Floor 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
T 3237 1367 | F 3237 0551 | M 0408 785 606
Emall:_paul.reynolds@dete.qld.qov.au

Media Unit Emall:_media@dete.ald,gov.au

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
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliarce on this message, You
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is niot waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed; the opinions expressed in this message do
not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queenstand or the Department of
Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education,
Training and Employment disclaims all Hability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this
message being infected by computer virus or other contaminatisn.
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Danita Goodwin

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:46 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Talking Points - Queensland School for Travelling Show Children

Yep, here are the talking points:

Queensland School for Travelling Show Children

The QSTSC has provided mobile classrooms and staff that travelled across the eastern states of Australia
to provide continuous schooling opportunities for families that move with show circuits.

It has been operating since August 2000.

Due to legacy of debt left behind by the previous Labor Government, we can no longer afford to fund a
national service.

As a result, the 48 students enrolled in 2012 will be offered places and transitioned to the Brisbane School
of Distance Education (BSDE).

BSDE provides:

e access to the latest C2C learning materials supported by online lessons across all year
levels from P-10.

» access to a growing range of wider curnculum offerings inciuding languages such as
Japanese with a qualified language teacher online for students in the Junior and Middle
School

» a Special needs support team working across the school providing support for students with
learning difficulties.

Distance education offers the most seamless and beneficial transition for these students as this mode of
learning already caters successfully for other students that cannot regularly attend mainstream schooling.

Fromi: Lee Anderson

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 941 AM

Yo: Danita Goodwin

Subject: RE: Travelling Show School media heads up

Have you got any talking points:

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:36 AM

To: Lee Anderson

e Fiona Crawford

Subject: FW: Travelling Show School media heads up

Hi Lee,
Please see information below.

We're copping a fair bit of flak for this and I'm wondering if we can put up Neil McDonald {from distance education]
to tell the media this is a much better service than the travelling school?

1
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»

The Minister may also be asked to comment. | know that you want TV focussed on the house today but there’s a fair
bit of unrest about this issue and | think we need 1o make sure we put in our two bobs worth.

Let me krrow your theughts.
Cheers,
Danita

From: REYNOLDS, Paul [mailto:Paul. REYNQLDS@dete. ald.aov.aul

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:24 AM

Tor Danita Goodwin; Carrie Barlow; MCKENZIE, Lyn; WALSH, Becky; CCM, Media; SEELEY, Nick; HUNT, Jeff
Cex RIDER, Chris; HOPPNER, Glen; DEWIS, Wendy; SIEGMEIER, Melinda; CASSAR, Elaine

Subject: Travelling Show School media heads up

Good morning everyone
I have been speaking with Rachel Guttler, Principal of the Queensland Travelling Show $chool for Children.

She said there has been intense media interest both here and interstate following the announcement of the
cessation of QTSSC from 2013.

One of their mobile classrooms is currently in Adelaide for the Royal Adelaide Show. We believe disgruntied parents
{show people} have arranged media, including Today Tonight and ABC TV Adelaide, for this afternoon at 2.30pm (SA
time  think). The truck (classroom) is not based at a school for the duration of the show but rather in a caravan park.
Unfortunately, we are unable to control the movements of media in the park, but have alerted the van park
managers. Staff will not be speaking to any media, Rachel assures me.

Similarly, aggrieved show parents have also arranged a photo shoot at Beenleigh Showgrounds today. The reason is
that the second mobile classroom is down that way, but based within the givunds of Windaroo 55. The principal of
Windaroo will not fet media in, however we understand the parents will be pulling their kids out for the shoot, most
likely after hours. Again, no staff will be interviewed (there is only orie female QTSSC teacher at Windaroo).

Cheers
Paul

Paul Reynolds | Manager Media and lssaes Management
Depariment of Education, Training and Emplayment

Fleor 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brizbane Qld 4000
T 3237 1367 | F 3237 0551 | M 0408 785 86
Email:_paul.reynolds@dete.gid.qov.au

Media Unit Email:_media@dete.qld.oov.au

24 hour media hotline; 3237 1357

Our Vision | a clever, skilled and creative Queensland
Please consider lhe environment before printing this email

ekl o s e ol s ek ol et o ool ol s e ol R R o sk o o ook s o ol o e ok ok s o ol s o o b RO o oo s o o o o ok sl s odOR o S R e o o o o ot o e o
RSk R This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. I you wish to forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the authorIf you are not the addressee named above, you must not
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

Fram: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:46 AM

To: Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings

Subject: FW; Talking Points - Queensland School for Travelling Show Children

Sent: Thurscday, 13 September 2012 9:46 AM
To: Lee Anderson
Subject: Talking Points - Queensland School for Travelling Show Children

Yep, here are the talling poinis:

Oueensland School for Travelling Show Children

The Q8TSC has provided mobile classrooms and staif that traveiled across the eastern states of Australia
to provide continuous schooling opportunities for families that meve with show circuits,

It has been operating since August 2000.

Due to legacy of debt left behind by the previous Labor Government, we can no longer afford to fund a
national service.

As aresult, the 48 students enrolled in 2012 will be offered places and transitioned to the Brisbane School
of Distance Education (BSDE).

BSDE provides;

¢ access to the latest C2C learning materials supported by online lessons across alt year
levels from P-10.

= access to a growing range of wider curriculum offerings including languages such as
Japanese with a qualified language teacher online for students in the Junior and Middle
School

e a Special needs suppoit team working across the school providing support for students with
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

Seni: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:41 AM

To: Danita Goodwin

Subject: RE: Travelling Show School media heads up

Have you got any talking points.

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:36 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Ce: Fiona Crawford

Subject: FW: Travelling Show School media heads up

1
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Hi Leg,
Please see information below.

We're copping a fair bit of flak for this and I'm wondering if we can put up Neil McDonald (from distance education)
to tell the media this is a much better service than the travelfing school?

The Minister may also be asked to comment. | know that you want TV focussed on the house today but there’s a fair
bit of unrest about this issue and 1 think we need to make sure we put in our two bobs worth.

Let e know your thoughts,
Cheers,
Danita

From: REYNOLDS, Paul [mailto:Paul.REYNOLDS@dete.ald.qov.aul

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:24 AM

To: Danita Goodwin; Carrie Barlow; MCKENZIE, Lyn; WALSH, Becky; CCM, Media; SEELEY, Nick; HUNT, Jeff
Ce: RIDER, Chris; HOPPNER, Glen; DEWIS, Wendy; SIEGMEIER, Melinda; CASSAR, Elaine

Subject: Travelling Show School media heads up

Good moming everyone
I have been speaking with Rachel Guttler, Principal of the Queensland Travelling Show School for Children.

She said there has been intense media interest both here and interstate following the announcement of the
cessation of QTS5C from 2013,

One of their mobile classrooms is currently in Adelaide for the Royal Adelaide Show, We believe disgruntled parents
{show people} have arranged media, including Today Tonight and ABC TV Adelaide, for this afternoon at 2.20pm (SA
time | think). The truck (classroom) is not based at a schoo! for the duration of the show but rather in a caravan park.
Unfortunately, we are unable to control the movements of media in the park, but have alerted the van park
managers. Staff will not be speaking to any media, Rachel assures me.

Similarly, aggrieved show parents have also arranged a photo sheot at Beenleigh Showgrounds today. The reason is
that the second mobile classroom is dowir that way, but based within the grounds of Windaroo $S. The principal of

Windaroo will not fet media in, however we understand the parents will be pulling their kids out for the shoot, most
likely after hours. Again, no staff will be interviewad {there is only one female QTSSC teacher at Windaroo).

Cheers
Paul

Paul Reynolds | Manager Modiaand Issues Management
Department of Education, Training and Employment

Floor 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
T 3237 1367 | F 3237 0551 | M 0408 785 606
Emait:_paul.reynolds@dete.gld.gov.au

Media Unit Email._media@dete.qld.qov.au

24 hour redia hotline: 3237 1367

tur Vision | a clever, skilled and creative Queensland
Please consider the envionment before pringing this email
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Danita Goodwin

e
From: Danita Goodwin
Senl: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:50 AM
To: Lee Anderson
Subject: RE: Travelling Show School media heads up

I'm told he's a really good operator, articulate and the perfect person to spruik distance ed..,

| haven't had any requests yet, the Min did radio yesterday, but F might keep him in my back pocket when the others
come calling.

Cheers,
B

Frorn: Lee Anderson
Sant: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:37 AM

Ta: Danita Goodwin

Subjeci: RE: Travelling Show School media heads up

Danita

1’d be hapoy if the guy from the dept could handle it today rather than the minister. iz he ok at media?

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:36 AM

To: Lee Anderson

€ Fiona Crawford

Subject: FW: Travelling Show School media heads up

Hi Lee,
Please see information below.

We're copping a fair bit of flak for this and Y'm wondering it wa can put up Nell Mclronald (from distance education)
to tell the media this is a much better service than the travelling school?

The Minister may also be asked to comment. | know that you want TV focussed on the house today but there’s a fair
hit of unrest about this issue and I think we need to make sure we put in our two bobs worth,

Let me know your thoughts.
Cheers,

Danita

From: REYNOLDS, Paul [mailto:Paul. REYNOILDS@dete.ald.aov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:24 AM

To: Danita Goodwin; Carrie Barlow; MCKENZIE, Lyn; WALSH, Becky; CCM, Media; SEELEY, Nick; HUNT, Jeff
Ce: RIDER, Chris; HOPPNER, Glen; DEWIS, Wendy; SIEGMFEIER, Melinda; CASSAR, Elaine

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
{show people) have arranged media, including Today Tonight and ABC TV Adelaide, for this afternoon at 2.30pm (SA
time 1 think}. The truck (classroom} is not based at a school for the duration of the show but rather in a caravan park.
Unfortunately, we are unable to control the movements of media in the park, but have alerted the van park
managers. Staff will not be speaking to any media, Rachel assures me.

Similarly, aggrieved show parents have alse arranged a photo shoot at Beenleigh Showgrounds today. The reason is
that the second mobile classroom is down that way, but based within the grounds of Windaroo $S$. The principal of
Windaroo will not let media in, however we understand the parents will be pulling their kids cut for the shoot, most
likkely after hours. Again, no staff will be interviewed (there is only one female QTSSC feacher at Winda roo).

Cheers
Paul

Paul Reynolds | Manager Media and Issues Management
Department of Education, Training and Employment

Floor § | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brishane Qid 4000
T 3237 1367 | F 3237 0551 | M 0408 785 606
Email:_paul.revnolds@dete.old.qov.au

Media Unit Email: media@dste. gld.qov.au

24 hour media hotline: 3237 1367

Dur Vision | a clever, skilled and creative Queensland
Please consider the environment before printing this email

#$$#**$$$$*$$****$****$*$*$$$*&***$**$$$******$$$**$**$$#**$**$*$$$***$$$$$$**$$$*$$$*

Rk This message (including attachiments) is mtended for the addressee named above. [t may
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the auibor.If you are not the addressee pamed above, you must not
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You
understand that any privilege or confidentiaiizy attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in ervor. If you have received this message in error please notify the
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do
not necessarily represent the official position er opinicns of the State of Queensland or the Department of
Education, Training and Employsent. Whilst afl care has been taken, the Department of Education,
Training and Employment disclaims all Hability for foss or damage to person or property atising from {his

message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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Danita Goodwin

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 3:34 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Ce: Fiona Crawford

Subject: a nd the Travelling Show
of h ppliatin

Hi Lee,

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application

47(3)(b) - C: Publi . . : . - .
Also, reca” “ PRI Lyants to chat with the Minister about the Travelling Show School for tomarrow night's

programme. Are you okay with him doing this tomorrow moring?

Chesrs,
Danita

{anita Goodwin

Wiedia Adviser

The Hon lohn-Faul Langbroeld MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 [Mobile: 0439 88 66 52

Email: danita.goodwin@ministerial.qld gov.au
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Danita Goodwin

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 431 PM
T Carrie Barlow

Subject: FW: and the Traveiling Show

irrelevant to the
terms of the
application

Fyi

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 3:34 PM
To: Lee Anderson

ez Fiona Crawford

Suirject: and the Travelling Show

terms of the
application

Hi Lee,

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application

b) - bli f T . . - .
AlSO oo~ Y O PUIC L anits to chat with the Minister about the Travelling Show School for tomorrow night’s

programma. Are you oliay with him doing this (omorrow morning?

Cheers,
Danita

Danita Goodwin

Meedia Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langhroelk BMF

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 |Mobiie: 0435 88 66 52

Email: danita.goodwin@minisierial.old.gov.au
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Carrie Barlow

Frong Danita Goodwin
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 4:31 PM
To: Carrie Barlow
Subject: FW: and the Travelling Show
tes f th "
application
Y1

Fromi: Danita Goodwin
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 3:34 PM
To: Lee Anderson
€cs Fiona Crawford
Subject: oot

Information is

and the Travelling Show
of the ppliatin )

Hi Lee,

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application

AlS0, frerca )~ <M © PP hvants to chat with the Minister about the Travelling Show School for tomorrow night’s

nterest

programme. Are you okay with him doing this tomorrow meing?

Cheers,
Danita

Danita Goodwin

Media Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langbroek Mp

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 |Mobilz: 0435 88 66 52

Email: danita.goodwin@ministerial.gld.gov.au

1
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Danita Goodwin

From: Kate Wilson

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 6:11 PM

To: Danita Goodwin

Subject: RE: Talking Points - Queensiand School for Travelling Show Children
You're AWESOME!

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 6:11 PM
To: Kate Wilson

Subject: Fwd: Talking Points - Queensland School for Travelling Show Children

Begin forwarded message:

From: Danita Goodwin <Danita.Goodwin@ministerial.ald.gov.aus

Date: 13 September 2012 9:45:47 AM AEST

T Lee Anderson <Lee. Anderson@ministerial.ald.gov.au>

Subject: Tatking Points - Queensland School for Travelling Show Children

Yep, here are the tatking points:

Queensland School for Travelling Show Children

The QSTSEC has provided mobile classrooms and staff that travelled across the eastern
states of Australia to provide continuous schooling opportunities for families that move with
show circuits.

It has been operating since August 2000,

Due to legacy of debt left behind by the previous Labor Government, we can no longer
afford to fund a national service.

As a resull, the 48 students eniolled in 2012 will be offered places and transitioned to the
Brisbane School of Distance Zducation (BSDE).

BSDE provides:

& access fo the latest C2C learning materials supported by online lessons
across all year levels from P-10. '

@ access to a growing range of wider curriculum offerings including languages
such as Japanese with a qualified language teacher online for students in the
Junior and Middle School

o a Special needs support team working across the school providing support
for students with learning difficulties.

Distance education offers the most seamless and beneficial transition for these students as
this mode of learning already caters successfully for other students that cannot regularly
attend mainstream schooling.

Froim: Lee Anderson
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:41 AM

1
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To: Danita Goodwin
Subject: RE: Travelling Show School media heads up

Have you got any talking points,

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:36 AM

Fo: Lee Anderson

Cer Fiona Crawford

Subject: FW: Travelling Show School media heads up

Hi Lee,
Please see information below.,

We're copping a fair bit of flak for this and I'm wondering if we can put up Neil McDonald (from
distance education} to tell the media this is a much better service than the travelling school?

The Minister may also be asked to comment. I know that you want TV focussed on the house today
but there’s a fair bit of unrest about this issue and | think we need to make sure we put in our two
bobs worth,

Let me know your thoughts.
Cheers,

Danita

From: REYNOLDS, Paul [mailto:Paul. REYNOLDS@dete.gid.qov aul
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9:24 AM

To: Danita Goodwin; Carrie Barlow; MCKENZIE, Lyn; WALSH, Backy: CCM, Media; SEELEY, Nick;
HUNT, Jeff

Cer RIDER, Chris; HOPPNER, Glen; DEWIS, Wendy; SIEGMEIFR, Melinda; CASSAR, Elaing
Subject: Travelling Show School media heads up

Good morning everyone

I have been speaking with Rachel Guttler, Princigal ot the Queensland Travelling Show School for
Children.

She said there has been intense media interest both here and interstate following the
announcement of the cessaiion of QTSSC from 2013,

One of their mobile classrcoms is currently in Adelaide for the Royal Adelaide Show, We believe
disgruntled parente (show people} have arranged media, including Today Tonight and ABC TV
Adelaide, for this afternoon at 2.30pm (SA time | think), The truck (classroom) is not based at a
school for the duration of the show but rather in a caravan park. Unfortunately, we are unable to
control the movements of media in the park, but have alerted the van park managers. Staff will not
be speaking to any media, Rachel assures me.

Similarly, aggrieved show parents have also arranged a photo shoot at Beenleigh Showgrounds
today. The reason is that the second mobile classroom is down that way, but based within the
grounds of Windaroo 5. The principal of Windaroo will not let media in, however we understand
the parents will be pulling their kids out for the shoot, most likely after hours. Again, no staff will be
interviewed (there is only one female QTSSC teacher at Windaroo),

Cheers
2
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Paud

Pawd Reynolds | Manager Media and Issues Management
Department of Education, Training and Employinent

Floor § | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brishane Qld 4000
T 3237 1367 | F 3237 0651 | M (408 785 606
Email:_paul.reynolds@dete.qld.gov.au

Media Unit Email:_nedia@dele.qld.gov.au

24 hour media holline: 3237 1367

Our Vision | a clever, skilled and creative Queensland
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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R R R This message (ineluding attachments) is istended for the
addressee named above. 1t may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. 1
you wish to forward this message 10 others, you must first obtain the perpiission of the
author.If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disserminate, copy,
communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on thiz message. You understand
that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error
please notify the sender and delete from any compuier. Unless expiicitly atiributed, the
opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or
opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and
Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Departent of Education, Training and
Employment disclaims all Hability for loss or damage o serson or property arising from this
message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.

o s AR oR s e e st ool ol e s skl o ol kool ol s e sk e ol B ol s ol el ol o e sl o S e e o sl sl o e e o ek e e o

et ot e ot oo e o ot e e o ook e o o e e ok

DETE RTI Application - Ref: 340/5/2806 - Document 26 of 113



Danita Goodwin

From: Daniel Barrett

Seni Friday, 14 September 2012 7:36 AM

To: Danita Goodwin; Aaron Wakeley; Amy Ladner; Aniela Hedditch; Diane Balke; Kate
Barwick; Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson; Scott Whithy

Ce: Media Monitors

Subject: Travelling Show School - Distance Education on ABCE12 Brishbane

Attachiments: ABCGL2 Breakfast_SPLimp3

o ho Pubiic mieres: | Mother of the Travelling Show School:

&

-]

PL:

Changes made are devastating.

The Federal govt and State govts joint together to deliver a fund for the Qld Traveliing Shows children.
Without consultation, the Qld govt have cancelled funding for the school.

Would like to know why their school is the only school on the list 1o be closad.

Understands how upsetting this is for the parents of the 48 children affectad.

The School of Distance Education is different to how it had been. There’s over 500 solely primary students
who are part of the school.

Was personally a distance education student doing two years in Papiua New Guinea,

Next year they will make arrangements to ensure all the children are able {o maintain their education.

Daniel Barrett | Media Monitor, Government Media Unit
Department of Premier & Cabineat

7 07 3006 5121 M: 0414 90 5695

= daniel barrett@ministerial.ald.gov.ay

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

1
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Brant Rippon

=G
From: Brant Rippon
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2012 1:44 PM
To: Gaven (gaven@parliament.gld.gov.au)
Subject: RE: Queensland school for travelling show children
Attachments: Sep 12 12 - Show School.doc

Hi Anne,

Please see aitached a presser from the Dept.

Brant Rippott | assistant bolicy advisor

Office of the Hon John-Paul Langlirnek MP

Minister for Bducstion, Tealnipg and tmployment

Lovel 22 Cdusationdouss - 30Mury 50 Brisbane | POBox 15033 Cily Bast Qumanziand 4007 Austesdia
Telephone  +61 7 32374061 | Tl brant rippond@ini sterialntd gov ae

From: Gaven Electorate Office [mailto:Gaven@partiament. gld.aov. aul
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2012 1:33 PM

To: Brant Rippon

Subject: Queensland school for travelling show children

Hello Brant
Can you advise if the Queensland Schoeol for Travelling Show Children hias had its funding cut? | have had a call from
.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest [ ik £ f ; RS

who is concerned that funding has beencutl.

Kind regards
Bev Malseed
Office of Dr Alex Douglas MP

4/12 Ferry 5t, Nerang | PO Box 1140 Merang QLD 4211 07 5502 1411 207 5502 1433 : .gaven@ parliament.ald.gov.au

L www, alexdgaven.com. au

“Let Alex be your voice” < promgt action on issues with Government Ministers < document witnessing <
at

letters of support = congratulatory birthday & anniversary messages

Considan tha cviromesaent bl

PCHECE - Flag e o sy

LTI
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This email, fogether with any attachments, is intended for the named reciplient (s) only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information, If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must nol copy, distribute or take any
action{s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modificatiocon, distribution and /or

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sénder and not the
views of the Queensland Government .

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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R This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be
confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must
Iirst obtain the permission of the author. you are not the addressce named above, you must not disseminate,
copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroved because you have received
this message in error. I you have received this message in error please notily the seader and delete from any
computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do nof necessarily represent the
official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of ducation, Training and
Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education, Traimag and Employment disclaims
all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising fronythis message peing infected by computer virus
or other contamination.
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Brant Rippon

From: Gaven Electorate Office <Gaven@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2012 1:33 PM

To: Brant Rippon

Subject: Queensland schoal for travelling show children

Hello Brant
Can you advise if the Queenstand School for Travelling Show Children has had its funding cut? | have had a call from
pATE0) - Contanyothe Publie nerest g s concerned that funding has been cut.

Kind regards
Bev Malseed
Office of Dr Alex Douglas MP

4/12 Ferry St, Nerang | PO Box 1140 Nerang QLD 4211 07 5502 1411 07 5502 1433 »:gaven@parliament.gld.gov.au
Fowww alexdgaven.com,au

“Let Alex be your voice” = prompt action on jssues with Government Ministers < document witnessing
letters of support < congratulatory birthday & anniversary messages

exisaiby 1y o ar A
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Danita Goodwin

From:
Sent
To:

Ce
Subjeci:

Peter Taggart

Friday, 14 September 2012 6:47 PM

Aaron Wakeley, Amy Ladner; Aniela Hedditch; Diane Balke; Kate Barwick; Kylie
Jacobson; Lee Anderson; Scott Whitby; Alex Bernard; Alexandra Foley; Andrew
Berkman; Andrew Longmire; Anna Hilton; Brooke Hargraves; Cameron Thompson;
Casie Scott; Clare Mildren; Dan Hall; Danita Goodwin; Danny Donald; Danyelle
Nolan; Francis Quinlivan; Graeme Hallett; Jacinta Cumiming; Jane Paterson; John
Wiseman; Kate Haddan; Ken Vernon; Lachlan Millar; Larine Statham; Lisa O'Donnel);
Lynette Keep; Martin Kennedy; Melanie Mayne-Wilson, Mitchell Redford; Monica
Rostran; Patrick Glynn; Paul Sutherland; Peter McCarthy, Rachael Power; Sarah
Guilo; Stephanie Shield; Tim Braban

Daniel Barrett; Peter Noiris

ABC 7:30 Queensland preview

Coming up on ABC 7:30 Queensland:

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is

¢  Budget fall oul ~feevantothe emsorhe  |and the travelling school for show children,

plicati
s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant l;ﬁ the terms of the application

Peter Taggart | Communication $

ervices

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P07 3006 5121 M: 0408 020 269

E: peter taggant@ministerial.ald.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George 5

treet | Brishane | QLI 4000

1
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Danita Goodwin

From, Kate Wilson

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2012 9:10 AM
To: Danita Goodwin

Subject: RE: Travelling Show School

THANKS!

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2012 8:39 AM
To: Kate Wilson

Subject: Travelling Show School

%~Ii I completely agree with you that every child deserves an education. This is wiy we are offering ali students
in theaychool of Travelling Show Children a place in the Brisbane School of Distance Education. Distance Education is
thﬁte?@ua%%&cmry provider of flexible fearning. They work with a massive range of families all in different situations. Each
child will have an individual work program suited to them and if low literacy and numeracy levels are an issue then
there is an extensive support network avaifable. | understand that you are concerned about this and the decision
has put you under a lot of stress but | believe that distance education will provide students with a better education.
The QLD School of Travelling Show Children has performed consistenily poorly in NAPLAN {ests over the last four
years, while the School of Distance Education is showing vast improverments acrass the board, The Brisbane School
of Distance Education has assured me that they will work with all show families to get it right. | encourage you to try
and work with distance ed to ensure your children receive a guality education experience. P

Danita Goodwin

Media Adviser

The Hon lohn-Paul Langbroek MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employmens
Ph: 07 3224 5957 |Mobile: 0439 88 66 52

Email: danita.goodwin@ministerial.gld.gov.au

1
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From: Brant Rippon

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September 2012 2:58 PM

To: Abbert (albert@parliament.qld.gov.au)

Subject: RE: Carnival Schooling

Attachments: Dot points in response to a request from the DLO regarding the Queensland School

for Travelling Show Children.DOC

Hi Sheree,

Please find attached a brief for Mark.

Brant

Hrant Rippon | Assistant Policy Advisor

Dffice of the Hon klue-Paul Langhrock MP
Mindster for tdocation, Tralaing and Boplaginnnt

City East Ouesnsipae 4002 Australis

tevel 23 Fducstiondowss 30N ary 3t Brsbane | PO Gos L5653
felephone +61 732371061 | Gl brant rippondéminestivial gbd gov sz

From: Albert Flectorate Office [mailto:albert@parliament. gid. cov.au]
Sent: Monday, 17 September 2012 9:40 AM

To: Brant Rippon

Subject: Carnival Schooling

Hi Brant

Hoping you might be able to give me a link or something on travelling carnival schools.

Mark was speaking tO'SZ@fSE who iz a show person and she was concerned with the funding for this type of schooling
being cut. Interest

I would really appreciate any advice or links you may be able to give me.
Thanks

Sharee

Office of Mark Boothman MP
Member for Albert

DETE RTI Application - Ref: 340/5/2806 - Document 33 of 113




-~

wsider the environmend Before you prind this croasi

MO RCE - This eemal and soy allschnienis orfieteatial and onty for the use of e aadn

AR ERTHEANYET
o ihe of

W H the inf
o authon or the Paiian

ility 10 noan this me

frore sy virdsg

This email, Together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only:
and may contain privileged and confidential information. I veceived in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as quickly as possikle and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

Tf not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribultion and /ox

publication of this email 1s also prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents oniy the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment belore printing this email,
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conﬁdcntia], privileged and/or subject fo copyright. if you wish to forward this message (o others, you must
first obtain the permission of the author. [f you are not the addressece named above, you must not disseminate,
copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received
this message in error, 1 you have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any
computer. Unless explicitiy aitributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the
official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Departiment of Education, Traiming and
Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education, Training and Employment disclaims
all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus

or other contamination.
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MINISTERIAL CAUCUS LIAISON RESPONSE ~

Information regarding the Queensland School for Travelling Show Children

2

The Queensland School for Travelling Show Children (QSTSC) was established
in 2000, through a joint partnership with the then Commonwealth Department of
Education, Training and Youth Affairs. The proposal provided for the
establishment of a stand-alone Queensland State School to service children of
itinerant show families enrolled from Preschool to Year 7.

Capital costs were met by the Commonwealth with recurrent funding provided by
the Department of Education, Training and Employment.

The school provides educational services to families travelling on a yearly basis
on two agricultural show circuits travelling through all states and territories except
Western Australia.

The school operates on a daily basis for the four terms of the regular school year.

The school’'s website at http://lwww.gstscl.eq.edu.au/ provides further detailed
information regarding the program offered.

As part of the Department's re-examination of service delivery if was announced
that the QSTSC would cease operations from {ite beginning of 2013.

There are currently 48 students enrolled at the QSTSC.

Senior officers from the Metropolitan Regien have offered to meet with the
school's P&C to discuss options for students in 2013.

Students are encouraged to enrol in the Brisbare School of Distance Education
(BSDE), which offers:

- Access to the latest Currictlum to Classroom (C2C) learning materials;

- Access to a growing range of widsy curriculum offerings including
languages; and

- A special needs’ support team working across the school.

Contact Officer: Approved by:
Peta Turnbuli Mr Chris Rider
A/Principal Edugation Officer Regional Director
3422 8302 3422 8391
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Danita Goodwin

Frome Danita Goodwin

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2012 908 AM
Ton Kate Wilson

Subject: RE: Twitter

Cool, same here,
Apparently Garrett’s people brought it up with my Chief of Staffl] Haha
Grrr.. meeting with them tomorrow.,

D

From: Kate Wilson

Sant: Wednesday, 26 September 2012 8:58 AM
Te: Danita Goodwin

Subject: RE: Twilter

I'm just ignoring her. | haven't seen any abuse yet, so there isn’t really giounds 10 block. But yes... it’s a little OTT.

K

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2012 8:53 AM
To: Kate Wilson

Subrjeck: Twitter

Hey mate,

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest

You know on Twitter? = Travelling show schocl

Would you consider blocking her?
D

Danita Goodwin

iviedia Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langbroek ip

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 |Mobile: 0432 58 66 52

Email: danita.goodwini@minisierial.gld.gov.ay

1
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Carrie Barlow

From: Peter Taggart

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 2:30 PM

To: Carrie Barlow; Danita Goodwin

e Daniel Barrett; Peter Noryis

Subject: 4ZzZfm: QSTSC on education alternatives
Attachments: AZZZim - QSTSC look to education alternatives..mp3

From 42Z7fm: Queensland School for Travelling Show Children {QSTSC) will be cease operations at the end of this
year. The Newman Goverament has cut funding for the school and has provided an altermaiive option; Brishane’s
School of Distance Education. Audie linked and attached.

G:\GeneraNAUDIONAZZZm - QSTSC lool to education alternatives.,mp3

3 b) -
he ot i | Patron of the QSTSC:

e We will try and maintain the two classrooms that travel with us as they are federally funded.

e The School of Distance Education isn’t an ideal option, We have generations of illiteracy within the
community and many parents are either physically or mentally incapable of teaching their own children.
There is also limited access to the internet on the road, which is a major obstacie.

e Sending children away to boarding school is very expensive and very difficult on parents.

Peter Taggart | Communication Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

F: 07 3006 5121 M: 0408 029 269

E: peter lagaarti@ministerial.ald.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbana | QLI 4000

1
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Carrie Barlow

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 2:31 PM

Ton Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings; John-Paul Langbroek
Cer Carrie Barlow

Subject: FW: 42zZfm: QSTSC on education altginatives
Atfachments: AZZZm - QSTSC look 1o education alternatives.mp3

Here comes the media FReNZY!

From: Peler Taggart

Sant: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 2:30 PM

To: Carrle Barlow; Danita Goadwin

Lot Dandel Barrett; Peter Norris

Subject: 4222fm: QSTSC on education alternatives

From 422Ztm: Queensland School for Travelling Show Children (OSTSC) will be cease operations at the end of this
year. The Newman Government has cut funding for the school and has provided an alternative option; Brishane's
School of Distance Education. Audio linked and attoched.

G:\Genera\AUDIONAZZ2fm - QSTSC look to education alternatives mp3

e St e © | Patron of the QSTSC:

s We will try and maintain the two classrooms that travel with us as they are federally funded.

#  The School of Distance Education isn’t an ideal opiion. We have generations of illiteracy within the
community and many parents are either physically or mentally incapable of teaching their own children.
There is also fimited access to the internet on the road, which is a major obstacle.

o Sending children away to boarding scheol is very expensive and very difficult on parents.

Peter Taggart | Communication Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P: 07 3006 5121 M: 0408 029 269

E: peter.taggari@ministerial. gld. gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Sireai | Brisbane | QLD 4000

1
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Fiona Crawford

From; Fiona Crawford

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 2:51 PM

To: Danita Goodwin; Tim Rawlings; John-Paul Langbroek
Subject: RE: 4Zz7fm: QSTSC on education alternatives

Children on trawlers in the Gulf who are out on the water for weeks at a time do it. Families travelling for mustering
work do it. Children and families working rerote and rural properties do it. How do they manage with internet?

What it does require is some parental input. And we make no apology for asking for that. we ask that of every
family in Queensland.

The two class reoms are NOT federally funded.
We have been maintaining them. And we're not going to any more.

We ask the Q5TSC to listen, instead of shutting their minds to the options heing offered to them,

Frona Crawford | Chief of Siaff |

Office of The Hon. John-Paul Langbroak M |
Minister for Education, Tratning and Employment |
F-mail: flona.crawford@ministerial.aid.gov.au
Phone: (07) 3235 4489 | Fax: (07) 3211 8011
Mobile: 0417 700 363

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 2:31 PM

To: Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings; John-Paul Langbroek
€ Carrie Barlow

Subject: FW: 4ZzZfm: QSTSC on education alternatives

Here comes the media FReNZY!

From: Peter Taggart

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 2550 PM

Tor Cartie Barlow; Danita Goadwin

Ces Daniel Barrett; Peter Norris

Subject: 4227fm: QSTSC on education alternatives

From 4227fm: Queenstand School for Travelling Show Children {QSTSC) will be cease operations at the end of this
year. The Newman Government has cut funding for the school and has provided an alternative option; Brishane's
&chool of Distance Education. Audio finked and ottached.

GAGeneraNAUDIONAZ 27 - QSTSC look to education alternatives.. np3

s.47(3)(b) - C -
he Fgu)tglig Imé)rrél;?ry © Patron of the QSTSC:

e We will try and maintain the two classrooms that travel with us as they are federally funded.

e The School of Distance Fducation isn’t an ideal option, We have generations of illiteracy within the
community and many parents are either physically or mentally incapable of feaching their own children.
There is also limited access to the internet on the road, which is a major obstacle,

1
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¢ Sending children away to boarding school is very expensive and very difficult on parents.

Peter Taggart | Communication Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinat

P07 3008 5121 M: 0408 029 269

£ peter taggari@ministerial.ald gov.au

Exacutive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
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banita Goodwin

From: Fiona Crawford

Seni: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 2:51 PM

T Danita Goodwin; Tim Rawlings; John-Paul Langbroek
Subject: RE: 4ZzZfm: QSTSC on education alternatives

Children on trawlers in the Gulf who are out on the water for weeks at a time do it. Families travelling for mustering
work do it. Children and families working remote and rural properties do it. How do they manage with internet?

What it does require is same parental input. And we make nho apology for asking for that. we ask that of every
family in Queensland.

The two class rooms are NOT federally funded.
We have been maintaining them. And we're not going to any more,

We ask the QSTSC to listen, instead of shutting their minds 1o the options being offered to them.

Fiona Crawford | Chief of Staff |

Office of The Hon. Joha-Paul Langbroak MP |
Minister for Fducation, Training and Employment |
E-mail: fipna.crawford@ministerial.aid.gov.ay
Phone: (07) 3235 4489 | Fax: {07) 3211 8011
Mohile: 0417 700 363

Fram:t Danita Goodwin
Sent: Tuasday, 2 October 2012 2:31 PM

Ta: Fiona Crawford; Tirm Rawlings; John-Paul Langbroek
Cex Carrie Bartow

Subjech: FW: 4227fim: QSTSC on education alternatives

Here comes the media FReNZY!

From: Peter Taggart

Sent: Tuesclay, 2 October 2012 2:30 P

Te: Carrie Bardow,; Danita Gondwin

e Daniel Barrett; Peter Norris

Subject: 4Z7Z2fm: QSTSC on education alternatives

From 42ZZfrm: Queenslang School for Travelling Show Children {QSTSC) will be cease operations at the end of this
year. The Newman Government has cut funding for the school and has provided an alternative option; Brisbane's
School of Distance Education. Audio linked and ottached.

GAGeneralNAUDICAAZ 27 - QSTSC look to education aliernatives..mp3d

s.47(3)(b) - C
he SO i | pavean of the QSTSC:

e We will try and maintain the two classrooms that travel with us as they are federally funded.

e The School of Distance Education isn't an ideal option. We have generations of illiteracy within the
community and many parents are either physically or mentally incapable of teaching their own children.
There is also limited access to the internet on the road, which is a major obstacle.

1
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e Sending children away to boarding school is very expensive and very difficult on parents,

Peter Taggart | Communication Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P: 07 3008 5121 M: 0408 029 269

E: peter.taggart@ministerial.ald.gov.au -

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000
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Danita Goodwin

Fresam Danita Goodwin

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 2:31 PM

Tor Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings; John-Paul Langbroek
Cer Carrie Barlow

Subject FW: 47z7fm; QSTSC on education alternatives
Attachments: AZ2ZZEm - QSTSC look to education alternatives.mp3

Here comes the media FReNZY!

From: Peter Taggart

Sant: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 2:30 PM

To: Carrie Barlow; Danita Goodwin

Ccx Daniel Barrelt; Peter Norris

Subject: 47:7fm: QSTSC on education alternatives

From 4Z2Zm: Queensland School for Travelling Show Children {QSTSC) wilf be tease operations at the end of this
year. The Newman Government has cut funding for the school and has provided an alternative oplion; Brishane's
School of Distance Education, Audio linked and attached,

G:\Genaral\AUDIONAZZ 7 fm - QSTSL look o education aliernatives,.mp3

5.47(3)(b) - Cont 1
he pubie imeros” | Patron of the QSTSC:

¢ We will try and maintain the two classrooms that travel with us as they are federally funded.

s The School of Distance Education isn't an ideal optich, We have generations of ifliteracy within the
community and many parents are either physically or mentaliy incapable of teaching their own children.
There is also limited access to the internet on the road, which is a major obstacle,

#  Sending children away to boarding school is very expensive and very difficult on parents.

Peter Taggart | Communication Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P07 3008 5121 M: 0408 029 269

& peter taggart@ministerial. gld.gov. als

Executive Building | 100 George Sticat | Brisbane | QLD 4000

1
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Phone message - Rachael from Treasurers- Enterprise Vault Archived Item Page T of 1

From Rebacca Beaumont ' \ Date  Wednesday, 3 Oclober 2012 8:53:00 AM
To Fiona Crawford
Ce

Suhject  Phone message - Rachael from Treasurers
Please call Rachael x51701 RE: Travelling Show ©

Thanks

Rebecca Beaumont

Administration Officer

Office of the Hon. John-Paul Langbroek MP | Minister for Education, Training and Employrment |
Ph; 323 93702

hitp://vaultO1.min.internal/BEeprseMavhiVigsNemagc aupbyzedidd= 3 ¢ 035 UEEIBBIMABSEES... - 20/12/2012



Fiona Crawford

Fromm: Fiona Crawford

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2012 9:33 AM

To: Rachael Power

Subject: talking points on Travelling Show - from a departrent briefing point.

1. As part of the Depariment’s re-examination of service delivery it was announced that the QSTSC would

cease operations from the beginning of 2013.

2. Mr Chris Rider, Regional Director, Metropolitan Region and Mr Mike Kelly, Assistant Regional Director,
Metropolitan Primary {Ipswich), met with a group of school representatives on 21 September 2012 to
discuss options for students from 2013. Mr Neil McDonald, Executive Prinicipal, Brishane Schoo! of
Distance Education (BSDE) was also present at this meeting to present information regarding the
programs offered by BSDE.

3. Students will be encouraged to enrol in the BSDE, which offers:

a. Access to the latest Curriculum to Classroom (C2C) learning materials.
b. Access to a growing range of wider curriculum offerings including languages.
¢. A special needs’ support team working across the scheal.

4. The Metropolitan Region will be responsible for the management of the closure of the school. The
Region will address all matters relating to the closure including: the relocation of staff, transfer/disposal
of assets; finalisation of financial matters; and retention and disposal of school records.

5, f7OD -ComayoREcEEs | ywag in attendance at this meeling as a support person. puicmess 0 |was
p+7(8)() - Contrary o Public nterest land has been engaged by the current parent body as a
!EafSOﬂ Derson. F.AI(d)(D)-LOI‘III’m
|5A47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest i T 7 »

6. fresn” M ORI attanded at this meeling as a representative of the school's Parents and Citizens
(P&C) Association.

Implications

7. The total number of FTEs for the 2012 school year inclusie:

Teachers 5.08
PlServants 3.00
T/Aides: 1.28
8. The QSTSC caters for Prep to Year 7.
9. August 2012 enroimants by ‘State of home address’ within the past 5 years are as follows:
CONSW L QED b VIC ] Total
2008 24 24 17 65
2009 23 23 17 63
2010 15 12 13 40
2011 11 19 16 46
2012 11 19 19 49
10. In 2011 the attendance rate was 84%.
11. The 2012 NAPLAN resulis are as follows:

1
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12. The costs assoclated with the QSTSC as at 2011/2012 were:
Capital itinerant
Granis | Granis | Operating | Salaries
Costs

- $98,006 | $22,276 | $57,965 | $625,000 } §$778024 | $1.591,361

Total
Cosls

Capital

Maintenance
Works

13. Departmental resources utilised by the QS8TSC include:
a. iwo mobile classrooms,
b. one prime mover (in its final year of lease fromy Q-Fleet); (Z prime movers prior to 2012)
¢. two 4WD Prados (leased from Q-Fleat); and
d. anew mobile classroom Mercedes Sprinter XLWB Van.

Background

14. The QSTSC was established in 2000 thyough a joini parinership with the then Commonweaith
Department of Education, Training and Youih Affairs. The proposal provided for the establishment of a
stand-alone Queensland state schoo! to service children of itinerant show families enrolled from
FPreschool to Year 7.

15. Capital costs were met by the Commonwealh with recurrent funding provided by the Department of
Education, Training and Employment.

16. The school provides educational services o families travelling on a yearly basis on agricultural show
circuits through Queensland, New South Wales, Victoria and Adelaide.

17. The school had previously also provided services in Tasmania however this ceased in 2012.
18. The school operates on a daily basis for the four terms of the regular school year.

Flona Crawford | Chief of Staff |

Office of The Hon. John-Paul Langbroek M |
Minister for Education, Training and Employment |
E-nail: fiona.crawford@ministerial.ald.gov.ay
Phone: (07) 3235 4489 | Fax: (07) 3211 8011
Mobile: 0417 700 363
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Fiona Crawford

Fron Fiona Crawford

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2012 9:35 AM

To Brant Rippon

Co Tim Rawlings

Subject: FW: talking points on Travelling Show - from a department bnefmg point.

I think we should put this up on secure site, so people have the info about QSTSC. I've already had calls from
Treasurer's office, so 1 think they're winding up their campaign again.
F

Fiona Cranwford | Chief of Staff |

Office of The Hon, John-Faul Langhroel MP |
Mm ster for Bducation, Training and Employment |
E-mail: flona.crawford@rinisterial.gld.gov.au
Phone: {07) 3235 4489 | Fax: {07) 3211 8011
Mohile: 0417 700 363

From: Fiona Crawford

Sent: Wednesday, 3 Oclober 2012 9:33 AM

To: Rachael Power

Subject: talking points on Travelling Show - from a department briefing point.

1. As part of the Department’s re-examination of servica '%euwery it was announced that the QETSC would
cease operations from the beginning of 2013.

2. Mr Chris Rider, Regional Director, Metropolitan Region and Mr Mike Kelly, Assistant Regional Director,
Metropolitan Primary (Ipswich), met with a group of school representatives on 21 September 2012 to
discuss options for students from 2013. Mr Neil McDonald, Executive Principal, Brisbane School of
Distance Education (BSDE) was also present at this meeting to present information regarding the
programs offered by BSDE.

3. Students will be encouraged to enrol in the BSDIE, wiich offers:
a. Access to the latest Curriculurn to Classroom (C2C) learning materials.
b. Access to a growing range of wider curriculuim offerings including languages.
¢. A special needs’ support i@sm working across the school.

4. The Metropolitan Region wili be responsitie for the management of the closure of the school. The
Region will address all matters relating to the closure including: the relocation of staff, transfer/disposal
of assets; finalisation of financial matters; and retention and disposal of school records,

47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public

5, faeB-comayoPbe et | ywas in attendance at this meseting as a support person. | rieon |
p 47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public fteresy and has been engaged by the current parent body as a

(3}(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest

fiaison person. "

5.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest |

B. e SRR aanded at this meeting as a representative of the school’s Parents and Citizens
(P&C) Association.

implications

7. The total number of FTEs for the 2012 school year include:
Teachers 5.08
P/Servants 3.00
T/Aides: 1.26

1
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8. The QSTSC caters for Prep to Year 7.
9. August 2012 enrolments by ‘State of home ar_ddress_’ within the past 5 years are as follows:

(NSW | QLD VG Tofal
2008 24 24 17 65
2009 23 2 17 63
2010 15 12 13 40
2011 it 19 16 46
2012 11 19 19 49

10. in 2011 the altendance rate was 849%,
11. The 2012 NAPLAN resulis are as follows:
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12. The costs associated with the QSTSC as at 201172012 were;

Maintenance

Capital ltinerant
Grants | Cyants | Operating i Salaries
| Costs

Total
Costs

Capital
Works

598,006 | $22.275 | 557,965 | $625.000 | $778.024 | $1,501,361

13. Departmental resources utilised by the QSTSC include:

&.

b
c.
d

Hackground

14.The QSTSC was established in 2000 through a joint partnership with the then Commonwealth
Department of Education, Training and Youth Affairs. The proposal provided for the establishiment of a
stand-alone Queensland state school to service children of itinerant show families enrolled from

Preschool to Year 7.

15. Capital costs were met by the Commonwealth with recurrent funding provided by the Department of
Education, Training and Employment.

16. The school provides educational services to families travelling on a yearly basis on agricultural show
circuits through Queensland, New South Wales, Victoria and Adelaide.

two mobile ¢lassrooms;

one prime mover {in its final year of lease from Q-Fleet); (2 prime movers prior to 2012)
two AWD Prados {izased from Q-Fleet); and

a new mobhile classroom Mercedes Sprinter XLWE Van.
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17. The school had previously also provided services in Tasmania however this ceased in 2012,
18. The school operates on a daily basis for the four terms of the regular school year.

Flona Crawford | Chief of Staff |

Office of The Hon, John-Paul Langbrock P |
Minister for Education, Training and Employment |
£-mail: flona.crawford@ministerial.ald.gov.ay
Phone: (07) 3235 4489 | Fax: (07) 3211 8011
Mobile: 0417 700 363

3
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Brant Rippon

i
From: Gregory Emerald Electorate Office <Gregory.Emerald@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2012 11:45 AM
To: Brant Rippon
Subject: Queensland School of Travelling Show Children

Hi Brant,
How are you? Hope you are having a good day] @

| have had a query from representatives of the Queensland School of Travelling Show Childran, that | was hoping you could please
answer for me,

The QSTSC is currently seeking funding from a number of sources to continue the cperaticn of the QSTSC. Their main concern at
this time is if they are successful in obtaining funds from a number of sources are they siill going to be able to maintain access to the
school resources (being the classrooms, semi-trailer, computers, library and the BERs funded 3 Classroom)?

I ook forward to hearing from you soon.

Thanks in advance,
Kind Regards
Larissa

Lavissa Bryret!
ELECTORATE OFFICER, EMERALD,
For
VAUGHAN JOHNSON, MP,
MEMBER FOR GREIGORY
PH: (O7) 49820822 FA X (O7) 49822825
FMAN . gregory. emeraldiiparligment gld o

sisher the anvirmieneni before you pent il

FMCFHICE - s el and ¢

ty Lo sesn Hhis message forsirises Phe Padiemamtany Sevics ooss v i iy
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Brant Rippon

From: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@dete.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2012 2:09 PM

To: Brant Rippon

Subject: RE: Queensland School of Travelling Show Children
Brant,

We are discussing this at MIB today and will have a belter idea after that.

Regards
Nick

Nick Seecley

Executive Director

Office of the Director-General

Department of Education, Training and Employment
Ph: (07) 3222 2600

Mob: 0437 443 280

From: Brant Rippon [mailto:Brant, Rippon@ministerial gid aov.au]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 2:01 PM

To: SEELEY, Nick

Subject: FW: Queensland School of Travelling Show Children

Any idea on the below..?

Brant Rippon l Assiatant Fotidy Sdvison
e of the Hon ahn-Paol Gappbreck M
Minister Tor Blacation, Tialiing and Fmployisent

tevel 37 FducabionHpwie S0 my 5L Brisbhare | PO B 53 ity East Ouesnstend A0G2 Austeslia

Telephone 461 7 323710650 | tall brant rappandorainisteriatald gov.au

From: Gregory Emerald lectorate Office [mailto:Gregory. Emerald@parliament.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 4 Octche; 2012 11:45 AM

To: Brant Rippon

Subject: Queensland School of Travelling Show Children

Hi Brant,
How are you? Hope you are having a good day! &

| have had a query from representatives of the Queensland Schaol of Travelling Show Children, that | was hoping you could please
answer for me.

Fhe QSTSC is currently seeking funding from a number of sources to continue the operation of the QSTSC. Their' main concern at
this time is if they are successful in obtaining funds from a number of sources are they still going to be able to maintain access to the
school resources {being the classrooms, semi-trailer, computers, library and the BERs funded 3" Classroom)?

1
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I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Thanks in advance,
Kind Regards
Larissa

Larissa Burnelt
HL.ECTORATE OFFICER, EMERALD,

FOR
VAUGHAN JOMNSON, MP,
MEMBER FOR GREGORY
PH:(O7) 49821827 FAX: (O7) 49822825
LVIATL: gregory.emeraldioparlicment ald gov.au

Consider the envircime Deiore you ricd Hhis amisi

FRYTIGE - This aem vy mtlacinonis sre con

REART

a-inal b

This email, togelthey with any abttachments, is) intended for the named reciplent{s} only:
and may contain privileged and confidential information. I received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this emall and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of thls email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
acltion(s} that relies on it; any forimof disclesure, medification, distribulion and /Jor
publication of this email is also prohibited:

Unless stated otherwise, this ¢mail represents only the views of the sender and not the
views 0f the Queensland Government.

Please consider the envivonment belore printing this emadil.

St s o o s e e s s 5 o o e S g e o e ot o e s ol ot s ol o o st o b e s sfe e sl s sl o s o e s ol g st ol st o SRR e sl ook ol o e skl ok ol o

%

Tk aokik This message {including attachments) is intended {or the addressee named above. It may also be
confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must
first obtain the permission of the author.1f you arc not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate,
copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received
this message m error. If you have received this message m error please notity the sender and delete from any
computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the
efficial position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and
Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education, Training and Employment disclaims
all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus
or other contamination.

st et st o ol ok s ok sk ot ol st s ol sl s sl o s ol s ol ol sk g g ol el o e el R i ko R ol s stk et el sk o sl R ot otk o Aol ol sk ok kR
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Brant Rippon

From: Brant Rippon

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2012 5:23 PM

To: Gregory (Emerald)

Subject: RE: Queensland School of Travelling Show Children

Dear Larissa,

Thank you for your email. The Minister met with representatives from the QSTSC last week and explained to them that
the school would cease operation in 2013.

in that meeting the Minister explained that alternative arrangements would be made for the affected children through
distance education. Despite this, the representatives expressed an interest in purchasing some of the asseis currently
used for the school. The Minister gave an undertaking that he would invesilgate the possible sale of these assets after
ascertaining a valuation. No offer or agreement has been entered into, and this process is still underway.

Cheers,
Brant

Brant Rippon | assistant Palicy advisor
Offtce of the Hon khin Paut Esngbrovk P
Mintster for Fdudation, Training amd Bmplovivent

tovel 22 fducstioniouss 0K ey 50 Brishase | PO Rox 15033 City bust Quesisiznd 3002 Austealia

Telephone  +61 7 323710610 | toall bra

From: Gregory Emerald Electorate Office [mailte: Gredory Emerald@partiament. gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2012 11:45 AM

To: Brant Rippon

Subject: Queensland School of Travelling Show Childrer

Hi Brant,
How are you? Hope you are having a geod day! ©

| have had a query from represzntatives of the Queenstand School of Travelling Show Children, that | was hoping you could please
answer for me,

The QSTSC is currently seeking funding from a number of sources 1o continue the operation of the QSTSC. Their main concern at
this time is if they are successful in obtaining funds from a number of sources are they stifl going to be able to maintain access to the
school resources (being the classrooms, semi-trailer, computers, library and the BERs funded 3' Classroom)?

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Thanks in advance,
Kind Regards
Larissa

Larissa Buzneli
ELECTORATE OFFICER, EMERALD,
FOR

1
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VALIGHAN JORINSON, AP,
MEMBER FOR GREGORY

PH: (OF) 49821827 FAX: (O7) 19822825
EMAH . presory.emerald@parlioment.ald pov.au

Considar the anvitanmont botors you prod s amalt

MOTICE © This e-msil and any sitachmends ar
i ith 1L o e

sk and any
shishitale o conlarnt of

dom of infonm

B

e GontRin

L ke oy

Do o Hi Paalae
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Brant Rippon

From: Gregory Emerald Electorate Office <Gregory.Emerald@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2012 1:39 PM

To: Brant Rippon

Subject: RE: Queensland School of Travelling Show Children

Hi Brant,
Thanks so much for thist
Have a great weekend!

Cheers Larissa

From: Brant Rippon [mailto:Brant.Rippon@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2012 5:23 PM

To: Gregory Emerald Electorate Office

Subject: RE: Queensland School of Travelling Show Children

Bear Larissa,

Thank you for your email. The Minister met with representatives fromdhe QS73C last week and explained to them that
the school would cease operation in 2013,

In that meeting the Minister explained that alternative arrangementswould be made for the affected children through
distance education. Despite this, the representatives expressed aninterest in purchasing some of the assets currently

used for the school. The Minister gave an undertaking that he would investigate the possible sale of these assets after
ascertaining a valuation. No offer or agreement has been entered into, and this process is still underway.

Cheers,
Brant

Brant Rippon i Asorakant Policy sdvisor
Office of the Hop Jaha-Pasd Linghroch MP
Minlster for Bducation, (raining sad Bmploymicnt

tHguse B0hsey S Brisbane | PG Box L5033 Oty Bast Queensisnd $002 Austrslis
2373061 | towil bront rippon@einisterial obd gos av

Level 22 Fdusativ
Telephore 2617

From: Gregory Emerald Electorate Office [mailto:Gregory. Emerald@parliament.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2012 11:45 AM

Fo: Brant Rippon

Subject: Queensland School of Travelling Show Children

Hi Brant,
How are you? Hope you are having a good dayl ©

{ have had a query from representatives of the Queensland School of Travelling Show Children, that | was hoping you could please
answer for me.

1
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The QSTSC is currently seeking funding from a number of sources to continue the operation of the QSTSC. Their main concern at
this time is if they are successful in obtaining funds from a number of sources are they still going to be able to maintain access to the
school resources (being the classrooms, semi-trailer, computers, library and the BERs funded 3" Classroom)?

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Thanks in advance,
Kind Regards
Larissa

Larissa Bignelt
ELECTORATE OFFICER, EMERALIL,
FOR
VALIGHAN JOFINSON, ME,
MEMBER FOR GREGORY
PHEAO7) 498218372 FA X (OF) 49822878
FAIALL: gregory.emeraldiiparficment.qld. srov.an

jder e anviromnend baiore you prind (his amail

POTECE - This conad and any slschmests are confidontial and onty far o tse of e addisusse

oarud e

i ihis eanail

argr confiaoets ol o

weal sl i iy o froen sy viros dafen

o (iod

DETE RTI Application - Ref: 340/5/2806 - Document 56 of 113



Carrie Barlow

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Tuesdlay, 16 October 2012 9:48 AM
To: Fiona Crawford

e Tim Rawlings; Carrie Barlow
Subject: Twitter

patrick condren@patrickcondren?

ed min @dPLangbrogk re travelling show school: "better outcomes via distance education”

Chris O'Brien@ChrisOBrienARC

re Travelling Show School cuts, @adPLangbroek to ¢oAnnastaciaMP « "you're standing up for their poor
attendance and poor results" (@ABCNews

Robyn fronside@ironsider

Education Min doesn't deny his chief of staff told carnies "why should we helpu wien u've been slagging
¥ J ¥ gg
us off'in the media" ff_estixniateg

Danita Goodwin

Meddia Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langbroek MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 [Mobile: 0439 88 66 52

Ernail: danita.goodwin@ministerial.gld.gov.au

1
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Danita Goodwin

Erom: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2012 9:48 AM
To: Fiona Crawford

Lo Tim Rawlings; Carrie Barlow
Subject: Twitter

patrick condrentpatrickcondren’

ed min {@dPLangbroek re travelling show school: "better outcomes via distance education”

re Travelling Show School cuts, @edPLangbroel to &dAnnasiaciaMP : "you're standing up for their poor
attendance and poor resulls" (@ABCNews

Bobyn ronside@ironsider

Education Min doesn't deny his chief of staff told carnies "why should we help u when u've been slagging
us off in the media" #estimaies

Banita Goodwin

Media Adviser

The Hon Johin-Paul Langbroek MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 |Mobile: 0439 88 66 52

Email: danita. gopdwin@ministerial.gld.gov.au

1
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Danita Goodwin

From:
Sent:
Tor

o
Subject:

Coming up on Ten News at 5:

e  Show group parents urge

Peter Taggart

Tuasday, 16 October 2012 438 PM

Aaron Wakeley, Aniela Hedditch; Diane Balke; Gerard Reilly, Kate Barwick; Kylie
Jacobson; Lee Anderson; Scott Whithy: Alex Bernard; Alexandra Foley; Andrew
Berkman; Andrew Longmire; Anna Hilton; Brooke Hargraves; Cameron Thompson;
Casie Scoti; Clare Mildren; Dan Hall; Danita Goodwin; Danny Donald; Danyelle
Nolan; Francis Quinlivan; Graeme Hallett; Jacinia Cuimmins; Jane Paterson; John
Wiseman; Kate Haddan; Ken Vernon; Lachlan Millar; Larine Statham; Lisa O'Donnell;
Lynette Keep; Martin Kennedy; Melanie Mayne-Wilson; Mitchell Redford; Monica
Rostron; Patrick Glynn; Paul Sutherland; Peter McCarthy; Rachael Power; Sarah
Gullo; Stephanie Shield; Tim Braban

Daniel Barretl; Peter Norris

Ten News at 5 preview

LNP not to axe school for travelling show Lids.

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the

terms of the application

Peter Taggart ] Comnuunicalion Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P07 3006 5121 M: 0408 029 269

E: peter fagoart@ministerial.ald.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

3
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Danita Goodwin

From: Peter Taggart

Sent: Tuesclay, 16 October 2012 4:46 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Aniela Hedditch; Diane Balke; Gerard Reilly, Kate Barwick; Kytie
Jacobson; Lee Anderson; Scott Whitby; Carrie Barlow; Danita Goodwin

Ce Daniel Barrett; Peter Norris

Subsject: 612 ABC Drive: State Politics wrap October 16

Attachments: ABC Drive - State Politics wrap October 16.mp3

. E . . 47(3)(0) - . . . -
From ABC Drive: B0 . | joinedBontante |to discuss the day in state politics. Audio linked and attached,

he Public
Interest

G:AGenera\AUDIOVABC Divive - State Polities wran October 16.mp3

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to
he Public Interest

L4

There was a protest by parents and children from the Travelling Show School today. Parents say their
children won't get the same quality of education under distance ed. in hudget estimates, Education Minister
lohn-Paud Langbroek dismissed a comment made by Opposition feader Annastacia Palaszezuk’s about his
Chief of Staff. Minister Langbroek says he wouldn’t reveal details of private conversations,

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application

Peter Taggart | Communication Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P 07 3006 5121 M: 0408 029 269

E: peter.taggari@ministerial.ald.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD ADGO

1
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Carrie Barlow

From: Peter Taggart

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2012 4:46 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Aniela Hedditch; Diane Balke; Gerard Reilly; Kate Barwick; Kylie
Jacobson; Lee Anderson; Scott Whithy; Carrie Barlow; Danita Goodwin

Ca Daniel Barrett; Peter Norris

Subject: 612 ABC Drive: State Politics wrap October 16

Attachments: ABC Drive - State Politics wrap October 16.mp3

+ ’ b) - . A47(3)(b) - . . et s . :
From ABC Drwe:ES‘Z@&)m e | joined oniawte |to discuss the day in state politics. Audio linked and atiached.

Interest

G:A\Genera \AUDIOVARC Drive - State Politics wrap October 16.mp3

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to
he Public Interest

e There was a protest by parents and children from the Travelling Show School today, Parents say their
children won't get the same quality of education under distance ed, In budget estimates, Education Minister
John-Paul Langbroek dismissed a comment made by Opposition ieader Annastacia Palaszczuk’s about his
Chief of Staff. Minister Langbroek says he wouldn’t reveal detailz of private conversations.

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application

Peter Taggart | Communication Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3006 5121 M: 0408 029 269

E: peter fagoart@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Bisbane | QLD 4000

1
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Carrie Barlow

PR
From: Danita Goodwin
Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2012 2:28 PM
To: Jehn-Paul Langbroek; Tim Rawlings; Fiona Crawford; Carrie Barlow
Subject: Twitter FYI

AnnastaciaPalaszeruk@Annasiacialip

Sign the pefition 1o stop the closure of the QLI School for Travelling Show Children #08TSC
hitp:/fwww.parliament.gld.gov.aw/work-of-assembly/petitions/e-petition?PetNum=1990 ...
pic.twilter.com/BVK WemSK

Danita Goodwin

Media Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langbroek MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 |Mobile: 0439 88 66 52

Email: danita.goodwin@ministerial.ald.gov.au

1
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Cranita Goodwin

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2012 2:28 PM

To: John-Paul Langbroek; Tim Rawlings; Fiona Crawford; Carrie Barlow
Subject: Twitter FYI

AnnastaciaPalaszezul@AnnasiaciaVip

Sign the petition to stop the closure of the QLD School for Travelling Show Children #Q8TSC
hitp/fwww.parliament.gld.gov.aw/'work-of-agsembly/petitions/e-petition 7 PetNum=1990 ...
picdwitter.com/BYE WemSK

Danita Goodwin

Media Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langbroek MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 32245957 |Mobile: 0439 88 66 52

Email: danita.goodwin@ministerial.gld.pov.au

1
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Fiona Crawford

Fronm: Fiona Crawford

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2012 4:47 PM
To Danita Goodwin

Subject: RE: Twitter FYI

Good tuck with that one.

Fiona Crawford | Chief of Staff |

Office of The Hon. John-Paul Langbroek MP |
Minister for Education, Training and Employment |
E-mail; fionacrewford@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Phone: (07) 3235 4489 | Fax: (07) 3211 8011
Mohile: 0417 760 363

Froin: Danita Goodwin

Senty Thursday, 18 October 2012 2:28 PM

Ta: John-Paul Langbroek; Tim Rawlings; Fiona Crawford; Carrie Barlow
Subject: Twitter Y]

AnnastaciaPalaszezuki@dAnnastaciaMP

Sign the petition to stop the closure of the QLI School for Traveliing Show Chitdren #O5TSC

pic.twitier.com/BYK WemSK

Danita Goodwin

iedia Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langbroelk MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 | Mobile: 0439 88 66 52

EFmail: danita.goodwin@ministerial.gld.gov.au

1
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Queensland School for Travelling Show Children

¢ This school was being used by students from across the country.

e No other state funded this school and the federal government doesn’t
contribute either.

s Due to the legacy of debt left behind by the Labor State Government, we can

no longer afford to fund this school.

e But Spencer, I'd also like to point out the POSITIVES of this move.

e The 48 students of the travelling show school will be effered places at the
Brisbane School of Distance Education (BEDE).

o BSDE provides:

o Access to the latest C2C learning materials supported by online lessons
across all year levels from P-10.

o access to a growing range of wider curriculum offerings including
languages such as Japanese with a qualified language teacher online
for students in the Junior and Middle Schod

o A Special needs support team working across the school providing
support for students with learning difficulties.

e | was a student of the school of distance education.
e It's & wonderful programme that caters for young professional athletes,
children who travel regularly with their parents or families living abroad.
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"RI%: Newsletter- Enterprise Vault Archived Hem Page 1 of' 3

From Richard Shannon Bate  Friday, 19 October 2012 2:42:31
To Sorda Davies; Brant Rippon; Tim Rawlings

Ce

Subject  RE Newslettar

Tim,

Fve done some editing. incorporated Sonia’s bit in there too. My vote also is for no. 1. RS

From: Brant Rippon

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 12:18 PM

To: Tim Rawlings; Sonia Davies; Richard Shannon
Subject; Newsletter

What we've got thus far... Add your wee bits to the allocated area. Sending out Manday

BTR

From the Minister
TJR -~ Random Crap — Estimates Wrap Up
 i{ssues of the week

Queensland School for Travelling Show Children. Of all items, the Opposition chose to
pursue through Estimates the cessation of funding the Guecnsiand Schooi for
Travelling Show Children as their lead point of aitack. Funding the school doesn't
stand scrutiny by way of outcomes for students and &fficacy of investment. The School
of Distance Education will deliver better resuits for these students at a fraction of the

$30,000 per annum cost for each child at the Traveiling School.

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application

http://vaultO1.min DEGRR TIAgrptisal ol t Riefy Meis12808pNVavoltkdeh t BRIGHBH8EB...  20/12/2012



RE: Newsletter- Enterprise Vault Archived Item Page 2 of 3-

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application, s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

Feedback

If you have any questions or comments please contact our always affable Backbench
Liaison Officer, Brant Rippon Esq on (07) 32371061 or
brant.rippon@ministerial gld.gov.au

hitp:/fvaultO T min. iEmal RTitépplcYaalt' ViRefMyssigeasp Mao ildnd A RBFIROB(E3...  20/12/2012
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"RE: Newsletter- Enterprise Vault Archived ltem

http://vault01.min REHEH TrterptiseVanly Riziw BIG&IR806p Naattiden 1 BERFSHREB. .
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Richard Shannon

From Richard Shannon

Sert: Frictay, 19 October 2012 243 PM

To: Sonia Davies; Brant Rippon; Tim Rawlings
Subject: RE: Newsletter

Tim,

i've done some editing. Incorporated Sonia’s bit in there too. My vote also is for no. 1. RS

From: Brant Rippon

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 12:18 PM

Ta: Tim Rawlings; Sonda Davies; Richard Shannon
Subiect: Newsletter

What we've got thus far... Add vour wee bits to the allocated area. Sending out Monday

BR

From the Minister
TR - Random Crap — Estimates Wrap Up
Issues of the week

Queenstand School for Travelling Show Children: Of all items, the Opposition chose to pursue
through Estimates the cessation of funding the Queensland School for Travelling Show Children
as thelr lead point of atlack. Funding the school doesn't stand scrutiny by way of outcomes for
students and efficacy of investment. The 8chool of Distance Education will deliver better results
for these students at a fraction of the $30,000 per annum cost for each child at the Travelling
School.

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application N

1
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s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application

Feedback

2
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&

If you have any questions or comments please contact our always affable Backbench Liaison
Officer, Brant Rippon Esqg on (07) 32371061 or brant.rippon@ministerial.gid.gov.au

3
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Brant Rippon

S
From: Richard Shannon
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 2:43 PM
To: Sonia Davies; Brant Rippen; Tim Rawlings
Subject: RE: Newsletter
Tim,

I've done some editing. Incorporated Sonia’s bit in there too. My vote also is for no, 185

From: Brant Rippon

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 12:18 PM

To: Tim Rawlings; Sonia Davies; Richard Shannon
Subject: Newsletter .

What we've got thus far... Add your wee hits to the allocated area. Sending out Maonday

B1R

From the Minister
TIR - Random Crap — Estimates Wrap Up
Issues of the week

Queensland School for Travelling Show Children: Of ali ttems, the Opposition chose to pursue
through Estimates the cessation of fundiiig the Queensland School for Travelling Show Children as
their lead point of attack. Funding the school doesi't stand scrutiny by way of outcomes for students
and efficacy of investment. The School of Distance Education will deliver better results for these
students at a fraction of the $39,000 per annuim cost for each child at the Travelling School.

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the_applicalion

1
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s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application
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Feedback

If you have any questions or comments please contact our always affable Backbench Liaison Officer,
Brant Rippon Esq on (07) 32371061 or brant.rippon@ministerial.gld.qgov.au

3
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Carrie Barlow

From: SEELEY, Nick <Nick SEELEY@dete.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friciay, 19 October 2012 451 PM

T Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings; Danita Goodwin; Carrie Barlow
Subject: FW: NAPLAN

Statement

The 2012 NAPLAN results for the Brisbane School of Distance Fducation are above both the Queensiand and the

Australian averages for 17 of the 20 test areas.
The 2012 NAPLAN resulis for the Queensiand School for Travelling Show Children are helow boih the Queensland

and the Australian averages for 17 of the 20 test areas.

7 7 s ok ol sk e of s e ol Rl el el R sl ol ol o ol o o i ot ok sl ol ot ot skl ofe o o s R Ol e sk o o s sl e ol o ok o R
i This message (including attachments) is intended for the sddressee named above. It may
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not the addressee named above, you must not
dissentinate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in teliance on this message. You
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error, If you have received this message in error please notify the
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attribuicd, the opinions expressed in this message do
nol necessarily represent the ofticial position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Departiment of
Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education,
Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising fron this

message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
st s o e e o o e e o of b s sk ook o o s e ol o o e oo o o s ol ok o o o e ok st o e o ok o ook e ool ok o e ok ol o oo ok e o ol o oo o s ot ke o
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Danita Goodwin

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 4:52 PM

To: SEELEY, Nick; Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings; Carrie Barlow
Subject: RE: NAPLAN

Yesss!

Thanks Nick

From: SEELEY, Nick [rmailto:Nick SEFLEY @dete.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 4:51 PM

Te: Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings; Danita Goodwin; Carrie Barlow
Subjech: FW: NAPLAN

Statement
The 2012 NAPLAN resulis for the Brishane School of Distance Education are above both the Queensland and the

Australian averages for 17 of the 20 test areas.
The 2012 NAPLAN results for the Queensiand School for Travelling Show Children gre below both the Queensland

and the Australian averages for 17 of the 20 test areas.

5w ot ok et o sk o5k ok g ol g o o o o e o ok oo e ok o ok ok o o o ol ot o sB ol ol S SN SR e o sk sl R AR ol R ol stk R sk ol ol sl ok ok Rodl ol e s R e
fokk bR oR R This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish o forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the authorIf you are not the addressee named above, you must not
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any actionin reliance on this message. You
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is nol waived, lost ot destroyed
hecause you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in ersor please notify the
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly altributed, the opinions expressed in this message do
not necessarily represent the official positior or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of
Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education,
Training and BEmployment disclaims ol Hability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this
message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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Carrie Barlow

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 4:52 PM

Yo SEELEY, Nick; Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings; Carrie Barlow
Subject; RE: NAPLAN

Yasssh

Thanks Nick

Bent: Friday, 19 October 2012 4:51 PM
Tao: Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings; Danita Goodwin; Cartie Barlow
Subject: FW: NAPLAN

Statement

The 2012 NAPLAN results for the Brisbane School of Distance Educatior are abiove both the Queensland and the
Australian averages for 17 of the 20 test areas.

The 2012 NAPLAN results for the Queensland School for Travelling Show Chiidren are below both the Queensland
and the Australian averages for 17 of the 20 test areas.

A stk ok ol ol b oo i ol R sl sl ot sl b sk sk ok b oo ol sk ol sk AR skl s o b OI l l  l b s Ra oR  OR  des les o o

kR This message (including attachments) iz intended for fiie addressee named above, It may
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright, If you wish to forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the anthor.]f you ave not ihe addressee named above, you must not
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any sction in reliance on this message. You
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this tnessage is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error, If you have received this message in error please notify the
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly ailribuied, the opinions expressed in this message do
not necessarily represent the official positicn or opinions of the State of Queensltand or the Department of
Education, Training and Employment, Whiist all care has been taken, the Department of Education,
Training and Employment disclaims all Hability for foss or damage {o person or property arising from this

message being infected by computer vives or other contamination.
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Eiona Crawford

From: Lee Anderson :
Sent: Woednesday, 24 October 2012 10:58 AM
Teo: Fiona Crawford

Subject: RE: Scan Data from P420002135

I think you should.

~~~~~~ Original Messaga-----

From: Fiona Crawford

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2012 10:32 AM
To: Lee Anderson

Subject: FW: Scan Data from P420002135

Leg

Here is the response from the ABC.

We could go back and argue that the listening audiences during the morning prime time is approximately three or
four times the audience at 11lam, therefore it was hardly equal treatment?

What do you think/

F

Fiona Crawford | Chief of Staff |

Office of The Hon. fohn-Paul Langbroek MP | Minister for Education, Training and Employment |
E-mail: fiona.crawford @ministerial.ald gov.au

Phone: (07) 3235 4489 | Fax: (07) 3211 8011

Mobile: 0417 700 363

From: Rebecca Beaumont

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2012 10:09 AM
To: Fiona Crawford

Subject: FW: Scan Data from P420002135

Hey Fi

The attached came from your out tray with the following comment:
"please file & send copy to Lee Anderson at Premiers Media. | will attach note to Lee.

Did you wani to email note & cony to Lee instead of snail mail? If so, email is Lee. Anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Thanks
Bec

Rebecca Beaumont

Administration Officer

Office of the Hon. John-Paul Langbroek MP | Minister for Education, Training and Employment |
Ph: 323 93702
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Tim Rawlings

25 i =
From: Tim Rawlings
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2012 12:21 PM
To: Fiona Crawford _
Subject: RE: PH MSG; [ 700 - conmemomemleinerst it calied, Wants to speak to Minister

urgently. Have spoken to someone last week and sent emails, Can someone
please call her back asap.

This message has been archived. View the orviginal item

No

From: Fiona Crawford

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2012 12:16 PM
To: Brant Rippon
Cc: Tim Rawlings
Subject: Re: PH MGG [*79)®) - Conray tothe Publc inerest ljust called, Wants to speak to Minister urgently.
Have spoken to someone last week and sent emails. Can someone please call her back asap.

Did we call her back?
Sent from my iPhone

On 23/10/2012, at 2:09 PM, "Brant Rippon" <Brant.Rippon@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

> —me- Original Message~----

> From: LLOYD, Marylu [mailto: Marylu. LLOYD@dete, qlﬂ qgov.au] On Behalf Of

> DLO, Minister

> Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2012 12:47 PM

> To: Brant Rippon L

> Subject: FW: PH MSG: [7@®) - Comayohe publieimerest = =7 14y 6t called. Wants to speak to Minister
urgently. Have spoken to someonge iast week and sent emails. Can someone please call her back asap.
> Importance: High

>

> Hi Brant

>

> RACIo Sy | from the Travelling Show children phoned yesterday - Teash and myself were in a
meeting

1
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.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest . . s -
|S just called. Wants to speak to Minister u... Page 1 of 2

RE: PH MSG:

From Tirn Rawlings Prate  Wednesday, 24 Ociober 2012 12:21:00 PM
Tes Fiona Crawford

o'

Subject  RE: PH MSG; [47O)0) - Convatothe Publieinerest 4y op catled], Wants to speak to Minister urgently.

Have spoken to someone last week and sent emails. Can someone please <all her back asap.

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Fiona Crawford

Sent; Wednesday, 24 October 2012 12:16 PM
To: Brant Rippon
Cc: Tim Rawlings
Subject: Re: PH MSG: |just called. Wants to speak to Minister urgently,
Have spoken to someone last week and sent emails. Can someone please cali her back asap.

|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest

Did we call her back?
Sent from my iPhone
On 23/10/2012, at 2:09 £M, "Brant Rippon" <Brant.Rippon@ministerial.gid.gov.au> wrote:

> FYI
>

>

B e Original Message-----

> From: LLOYD, Marylu [mailto:Maryiu.LLOYD@dete. 5ld.gov.au] Crn Behalf Of
> DLO, Minister

> Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2012 12:47 PM

> To: Brant Rippon N
> Subject: FW: PH MSG; F#7()(®) - Conrary o the Public nterest |just called. Wants to speak to Minister urgently.
Have spoken to someone last week and sent emiails. Can someone please call her back asap.

> Importance: High

>

> Hi Brant

>

>from the Travelling Show children phoned yesterday - Teash and myself were in a
medtig With Mel at the time. Apclogies I neglected to give you the heads up on this one yesterday.
>

> Marylu

>

> N

> From: WESTEROOK, Vivienne

> Sent: Manday, October 22, 2012 12:01 PM

> To: LLOYD, Marylu

> Subject: PH MSG: [*7O)0) - Conrany o he Publc Interest fjust called. Wants to speak to Minister

urgently. Have spoken to someone last week and sent emails. Can someone please call her back asap.
Importance: High

V VvV VY

>

> regards

> Vivienne Westhrook

> Information Officer

> Ministerial and Executive Services Unit Department of Education,
> Training and Employment

> P: 07 323 71122

http://vault0 1. minbEg@ma/Hnigplise¥anly Rafwddedsdgecs p Doolihds 3261 ECOF... 20/12/2012



RIE: PH MSG /0 onravto e Pudle neres just called. Wants to speak to Minister u... Page 2 of 2

>
>

> sk R AR A KRR ok R R Rk OB Rk ok 2R ok s R Rk ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok ok sk s ko ok SR R R ok s ok sk R ROR ok ook skokek ook sok
> FEkkRckkRckolokiekiokaoiolok Thig message {including attachments) is

> intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential,

> privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this

> message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the

> author.If you are not the addressee named above, you must not

> disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in

> rellance on this message. You understand that any privilege or

> confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or

> destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have

> received this message in error please notify the sender and delete

> from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions

> expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official

> position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of

> Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken,

> the Department of Education, Training and Employment disclaims all

> liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this

> message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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Danita Goodwin

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursclay, 25 October 2012 11.04 AM

To: John-Paul Langbroek

Subject: TRAVELLING SHOW SCHOOL TALKING POINTS

The decision to close the Queensiand Travelling Show School was made because of its

inadequate educational outcomes.

In 2012, NAPLAN resuits for the Queensland School for Travelling Show Children were

BELOW both the Queensland and the Australian averages in most areas.

When we look at the poor NAPLAN results and the disappointing 84 per cent attendance record

it's clear that the students of this school are not being given the best chance.

Additionally, two-thirds of the students live in New South ‘Wales and Vicioriz and the Newman
Government does not believe Queensland taxpayers should be spending $22,000 on the
education of each student every year. (Distance Ed costs $13.585 per student)

We are offering all students in the School of Travelling Show Children a place in the Brisbane

School of Distance Education.

The 2012 NAPLAN results for the Brishane School of Distance Education were above both the

Queensland and the Australian averages in most areas.

Many Queensland families whe woik in challenging circumstances do distance education —

Farilies on trawlers, drovers and Farmers.

The bottom line is ihat this education model DI NOT WORK

Danita Goodwin

Media Adviser

The Hon lohn-Paul Langbroek MiP

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 |Mobile: 0438 88 66 52

Email: danita.goodwin@ministerial.gld.gov.ay
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Danita Goodwin

Erowa: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2012 11.20 AM
To: Daniel Barrett

Subject: RE: JPL an the Travelling Show School

Thanks Dan

From: Daniel Barrelt
Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2012 11:17 AM

To: Danita Goodwin

Cor Media Reporters; Aaron Wakeley; Aniela Hedditch; Diane Balke; Gerard Reilly; Kate Barwick; Kylie Jacobson; Lee
Anderson; Scolt Whithy

Subject: JPL on the Travelling Show School

IPL on the Travelling Show Schook:
o When the govt looked at the outcomes for students performance and attendance in the traveliing school, it
was below the average,
o 49 kids were in the school, but only 8 or 9 were from Queensland,
e Distance Education is providing great outcomes for other students.

Callergaone |is a mother of a child in the Travelling Show Schoal:
s " they need this school. Her child reads better than her father.

¢ Her family travels 1000km a week and Distance Schog! of Fducation doosn’t work for them. The DSE
department formed the travelling school as they can’t assist,

JPL:
e inareas where there is bad Internet access, they can provide a paper based alternative. The DSE is different
to what it had been 15 years ago when the traveliing schooi was launched.

Daniel Barrett | Media Monitor, Government Madia Unit
Department of Premier & Cabinet

P Q7 3006 5121 M: 0414 90 5695

2 daniel barrett@ministerial.ald.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Bilsbane | QLI 4000
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Danita Goodwin

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2012 914 AM

Ten: HUNT, Jeff (Jeft HUNT@dete.gld.gov.au)
Subject: Hi Jeff - Is this true?
inde@jadeecvans1 983

I 2011 #QSTSC scored 100% in 4 out of 5 areas in Naplan. @JPLangbroek never mentions that! Only
wants to drag our kids down! #ganda

Danita Goodwin

Media Adviser

The Hon John-Paud Langbroek MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 {Mobile: 0439 88 66 52

Email: danitapoodwing@ministerial.ald.gov.ay

1
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Danita Goodwin

From: Tirm Rawlings

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2012 3:19 PM

Ton Anna Hilton; Danita Goodwin

Subject: RE: contender for angry people in local papers pic of the year

{511 like one of those 3D photos?

From: Anna Hilton

Seni: Tuesday, 30 October 2012 3:16 PM
Tan Danita Goodwin

Ce Tim Rawlings

Subiect: contender for angry people in local papers pic of the year

indetaindeevany 1983

@xsteveDicksonMP Please look @ this decision to axe this great school #OSTSC look kids ineyes how can
let this happen pic.twitter.com/472907dvs

Anna Hilton

Media Advisor

Hon Steve Dickson VP

Minister for National Parls, Recreation, Sport and Racing

Level 7 111 George Street Brisbane

PO Box 15187 City Fast Qld 4002
Telephone: 07 3224 7477

Facsimile: 07 3012 7725

Mabile: 0408 191 192

Email: annahilton@ministerial.gid.gov.au
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im Rawlings

From: Tim Rawlings

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2012 3:19 PM

To: Anna Hilton; Danita Goodwin

Subject: RE: contender for angry people in local papers pic of the year

Is it like one of those 3D photos?

From: Anna Hilton

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2012 3:16 PM

To: Danita Goodwin

Cc: Tim Rawlings

Subject: contender for angry people in local papers pic of the year

jade@jadeevans1983 <htips://iwitter.com/jadeevans1 983>

@SteveDicksonMP <https://twitter.com/SteveDicksonMP > Piease look @ this decision to axe this

can let this happen pic.twitter.com/4Z9QZdvs <http://t.co/4Z290Q7dvs>

<https://twitter.com/jadeevans1983/status/26242 3452999372800/ /photo/1/large>

Anna Hilton
Media Advisor
Hon Steve Dickson MP

Minister for National Parks, Recreation, Sport and Racing

Level 7 111 George Stregt Srisbane
PO Box 15187 City East Qld 4002
Telephone: 07 3224 7477

Facsimile: 07 3012 7725

Mobife: 0408 191 192

Email: anna.hilton@ministerial.qld.gov.ay
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From:
Sent:
Ta:
Subject:

HUNT, Jeff <Jeff HUNT@dete.qld.gov.au>
Wednesday, 31 October 2012 4:58 PM
Tim Rawlings

BSDE Wins

This message has been archived. View the original item

BSDE ranked 1049 from the bottom (or 280th from the top) with a scale score of 418.3 in 2010 when
QSTSC ranked 10th lowest (or 1318th from the top) out of all Queensland schools (1328).

Year 3 Reading

Queensland School for Travelling Show Children

2008

2009

20190

2011

2012

Mean Score

237.2

397.1

249.5

386.3

277.4

Number of Assessed students with a scale score

4

Rank of the Mean Scale Score

2008

1
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2009
2010
2011

2012

Compared to Queensland State Schools
17

712

512

23

Compared to all Queensiand Schools
18
893
10
596

28

Year 3 Reading 2010

School Name
Sector

Mean Scale

Kogan State Schooi
Government

181.2

Binjour Plateau State School
Government

227.5

2
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Morven State School
Government

227.5

Tingoora State School
Government

227.5

Spring

3
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BSDE Wins- Enterprise Vault Archived [tem Page 1 of |

Frof HUNT, Jeff PBate Wednesday, 31 October 2012 4:58:28 PM
To Tin Rawlings
Ce

Subject  BSDE Wins

BSDE ranked 1049 from the bottom (or 280™ from the top) with a scale score of 418.3 in 2010 when QSTSC ranked
10™ lowest (or 1318" from the top) out of all Queensland schools (1328).

Year 3 Reading o _
Queensiand School for Travelling Show Children 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Mean Score 2372 397.1 2495 386.3 277.4
Number of Assessed sfudents with a scale score 4 3 2 5 7
Rank of the Mean Scale Score 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Compared to Queenstand State Schools 17 712 9 512 23
Compared to all Queensland Schools 18 893 10 | 596 28
Year 3 Reading 2010

School Name Sector Mean Scale
Kogan State School Government 181.2 |
Binjour Plateau State School Government 227‘.5“
Morven State Schoo! Government 227.5
Tingoora State School Government 2275 |
Springbrook State School Government 237.0 |
St Peter's School (Halifax) Catholic 2452
Bluff State School Government | 246.2 1
Bouiia State School Government | 24672 |
Mariborough State School Government 24621
Oueensiand School for Travelling Shiow Children Gﬁva‘:_‘n_rfjfni 249_.§J

teff Hunt | A/Deputy Director-General

Corporate Services | Departiment of Education, Training and Employment
Floor 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

T 340 56329 | Web http://dete.gld.gov.au/
E jeff.hunt@dete.gld.gov.au

Cur Vision | Education ¢ Training ® Employment - Brighter Futures

2

< lense consider The envirorment batare printing this é-mail

E
This message (including atlachments) is intended for the addressee pamed ahove, It may also be confidenfial, priviieged and/or subiject to copyright.
If yvou wisft {o forward this message fo oihers, vou muist first obtain the permission of the author.

If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disssmiiaie, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this
message. You understand that any priviiege or confidentiality altached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received
this message in error. If you havo received this message in error pfease notify the sender and delete from any computer.

Uniess explicitly attribuled, the npinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official posifion or opinions of the State of
Queenstand or the Departmeni of Edyoation, Training and Employment. '

Whilst all care has beer taken,-the Department of Education, Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to persen or properly
arising from this message teing infected by computer virus or other confamination.
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This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential,
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the
permission of the author.If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or
otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have recelved this message in error. If you have
received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the
opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of
Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and Employment. Whilst alt care has been taken, the Department
of Education, Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person ot property arising from this

message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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Tim Rawlings

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Saturdiay, 10 November 2012 12:11 PM

To: John-Paul Langbroek

Cc: Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings; Carrie Barlow
Subject: Langbroek Must Continue Travelling Show School

This message has been archived. View the original item

hitp://www.queenstandiabor.org/2012/1.1/09/langbroek-must-continue-traveliing-show-school/

Langbroek Must Continue Travelling Show School
<http://www.queenslandlabor.org/2012/11/09/langbroek-must-continue-travelling-show-school/>

Opposition Leader Annastacia Palaszczuk says the Education Minister has today gazetted formal
notification of his plan to close the Queensland Schoot for Travelling Show Children (QSTSC) meaning
he must guarantee its continued operation for at least the next six menths.

“The Education (General Provisions) Act says a schoel closure caniot happen less than six months
after the Minister gazettes an intention to close it,” Ms Palaszczuk said.

“That means the QSTSC must continue accepting students for the 2013 school year and must continue
to serve show families at least until early May 2013.

“I believe if the school continues operating until then, the Minister should allow it to operate for all of
2013 to give show families

1
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Banita Goodwin

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2012 742 AM
To: John-Paul Langhbroek

Co: Fiona Crawford; Tim Rawlings
Subject: Pulling out the big guns

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the
Public Interest

One of our students] " T T ghared our Save QSTSC message
with Prince Charles in Tasmania today, he was listening.... why aren't you
Minister Langbroel. Photos at SAVE Ostsc facebook page

Danita Goodwin

Media Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langbroel pMP

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 [Mobile: 0439 88 66 52

Email: danita.goodwin@ministerial.gld.gov.au

1
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Danita Goodwin

Eroin: Danita Goodwin

Sepxt: Tuesday, 13 November 2012 1:38 P
To: Fiona Crawford

Subject: Notes

QLD School for Travelling Show Children

The decision to close the Queensland Travelling Show School was made because

of its inadequate educational outcomes.

In 2012, NAPLAN results for the Queensland School for Travelling Show Children
were below both the Queensland and the Australian averages in most areas.
When we look at the poor NAPLAN results and the disappointing 84 per cent
altendance record it's clear that the students of this school are not being given the

hest éhance.

Additionally, two-thirds of the students live in New South Wales and Victoria and the
Newman Governiment does not believe Queensland {axpayers should be spending

$22,000 on the education of each student every vear.

Ms Palaszezuk is aware of this, but has been using these students and their parents

for her own political gain.

She is standing up for their poor attendance record and their poor educational

results.,

We are offering all students in the School of Travelling Show Children a place in the

Brisbane School of Distance Education.

The 2012 NAPLAN results for the Brisbane School of Distance Education were

above both the Queensland and the Australian averages in most areas.

1
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This is a better alternative for students and it's about time Ms Palaszczuk stood up
for improved outcomes for Queensland students instead of trying to bolster her own

political career.

Non-State School Funding

The Newman Government had maintained the proportion of funding to the non-state
sector that existed under the previous government.

Since 2009, funding to the non-state sector has increased by almost 20 per cent

This rate of growth was not sustainable given the financial situation left behind by
the previous Labor Government

The level of funding received by the non-state sector increased from $516million in
201112 to $517 9miillion in 2012/13.

State Government funding to the non-state secter accounts for 14% of their total
funding. The rest comes from school fees and Commonwealth funding.

D¥anita Goodwin

Wiedia Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langbroelk MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 [Mohile: 0439 88 66 52

Email: danita.goodwin@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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Danita Goodwin

Froom:
Sent:
To:

o
Subject:

Danita Goodwin

Thursday, 15 November 2012 4:48 PM

Fiona Crawford; John-Paul Langhroek; Carrie Barlow
Tim Rawlfings

AnnastaciaPalaszezuk@AnnastaciaMip

tostevenwardill LND tables a show bag whilst it axes the fravelling show school

Danita Goodwin
Media Adviser

The Hon lohn-Paul Langbroek vip

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 |Mobile: 0439 88 66 52

Email: danita.goodwin@ministerial.gld. gov.au

1

DETE RTI Application - Ref: 340/5/2806 - Document 95 of 113



Danita Goodwin

Frowmw: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2012 833 AM
To: Kate Wilson

Subject: Re: FB -~ Show School

)
Sent from my iPhone

On 27/11/2012, at 8:32 AM, "Kate Wilson" <Kate. Wilson@ministerial.gid.gov.au> wrote:

Lemme guess... Four Letters?

<imageQ02.jpg>Kate Wilson | Digital Communications Advisor
Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
kate. wilson@ministerial.gld.qov.au

Phone: 322 48981 | Mobile; 0403 953 015

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2012 8:32 AM
To: Kate Wilson

Subject: Re: FB - Show School

{have a word for it ;)
Will get you something shortly.
b

On 27/11/2012, at 8:28 AM, "Kate Wilsoa" <Kate Wilson@@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Any word on this?

Your closing the Gueenstand Schoel far Traveling Show Children, Mr. Newman, Itis
widely known your government is closing the Queensland School for Traveling Show
Children {QSTSC) without the proper consultation. The federal government paid for
the semi-trailer classrooms specifically for this school. In fairness if you can no
fonger afford to support these children in a monatry way it would be appropriate
for you to give the semi trailer classrooms and any other resources back to the
QSTSC to help them get started to help themselves out of this crisis they find
themselves in. It will cost you nothing, it is a good cause and they will appreciate it."

Thanks,
Kate

<image002.jpg>Kate Wilson | Digital Communications Advisor
Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
kate.wilson@ministerial.ald gov.au

Phone: 322 48981 | Mobile: 0403 953 015
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Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

2
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Danita Goodwin

Fronm: Danita Goodwin

Lent: Tuesday, 27 November 2012 8:47 AM
Tor: Kate Wilson

Subject: Re: FB - Show School

The Queensiand School for Travelling Show Children (QSTSC) will be closed to students on 14 December
2012.

This is to ensure that QSTSC students do not have their schooling disrupted in 2013, when the gazettal
timeframe expires.

All QSTSC students will have access 1o the Brisbane School of Distance Education, including funding for
two teacher aides to assist them with their education.

This means students can commence their school year on 29 January 2013 like all other state schools.

On 2771172012, at 8:32 AM, "Kate Wilson” <Kate Wilson@ministerial gid sov.au> wrote:

Lemme guess... Four Letters?

<irmageQ02.jpg>Kate Wilson | Digital Communications Advisor
Office of The Hon, Campbell Newman MFP | Premier of Queensians
kate.wilson@ministerial cld.gov.au

Phone: 322 48581 | Mobile: 0403 953 (M5

Executive Building | 100 George Strest| Brishane | (L1 4000

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Tuesday, 27 Novernber 2012 8:32 AM
To: Kate Wilson

Subject: Re: FB - Show School

Thave a word fori )
Will get you samething shortly,
D

On 27/11/2012, at 8:28 AM, "Kate Wilson" <Kate Wilson@ministerial. gid gov.au> wrote:

Any word on this?

Your closing the Queensland School for Traveling Show Children. Mr. Newman, 1tis
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
longer afford to support these children in a monatry way it would be appropriate
for you to give the semi trailer classrooms and any other resources back to the
{5T5C o help them get started to help themselves out of this crisis they find
themselves in, (& will cost you nothing, i is a good cause and they will appreciate it.

"

Thanks,
Kate

<image002.jpg>Kate Wilson | Digital Communications Advisor
Office of The Hon. Campbelt Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand
kate.wilson@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Phone: 322 48981 | Mobile: 0403 953 015

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
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Carrie Barlow

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2012 8,54 AM

To: Tim Rawlings

Ce: John-Paul Langbroek; Fiona Crawford; SNOW, Georgie
: (Georgie. SNOW@dete.gld.gov.au); Carrie Barlow

Subject: RE: Facebook comment:

Windsor has sitenced travelling show - they've all but disappeared.

From: Tim Rawlings

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2012 8:53 AM

To: Danita Goodwin

Ce: John-Paul Langbroek; Fiona Crawford; SNOW, Georgie (Georgie SNOW@dete.qid.gov.au); Carrie Barlow
Subject: Re: Facebook comment

Hurdred says that the travelling show or Windsor will ask where their call is....

Sent from my iPad

On 07/12/2012, at 9:09 AM, "Danita Goodwin" <Danita. Goodwin@ministerial.aid.gov.au> wrote:

a B 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application

Danita Goodwin

Media Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langbroek MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employmernt
Ph: 07 3224 5957 | Mobile: 0434 38 66 52

Ereail: danita.goodwin@ministerial.old. gov.au
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Carrie Barlow

From: Tim Rawlings

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2012 8:53 AM

To: Danita Goodwin

Cet John-Paul Langbroek; Fiona Crawford; SNOW, Geotgie
(Georgie. SNOW@dete.qid.gov.au); Carrie Barlow

Subject: Re: Facebook comment

Hundred says that the travelling show or Windsor will ask where their call is....
Sent from my iPad

On 07/12/2012, at 9:09 AM, "Danita Goodwin” <Danita.Goodwin@ministerial.ald zov. au> wrote:

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application
L]

Danita Goodwin

Media Adviser

The Hon John-Paul Langbroel MP

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 |Mohile: 0439 88 66 52

tmail: danita.goodwin@ministerial.ald.zov.au
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Carrie Barlow

Frov Danita Goodwin

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2012 8,56 AM

To: Tim Rawlings

Co John-Paul Langbroek; Fiona Crawford; Carrie Barlow
Subject RE: Facebook comment

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application

Fronm: Tim Rawlings

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2012 8,53 AM

To: Danita Goodwin :

€c: John-Paul Langbroek; Fiona Crawford; SNOW, Georgie (Georgie. SNOW@dete.qld.gov.au); Carrie Barlow
Subject: Re: Facebook comment,

Hundred says that the travelling show or Windsor will ask where their call is....
Sent from my iPad

On 07/12/2012, at 9:09 AN, "Danita Goodwin" <Danita.Goodwin@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wroie:

s 73(2) - RTI - Information is irrelevant to the terms of the application

Danita Goodwin
Media Adviser

1
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The Hon John-Paul Langbroek MpP
Minister for Education, Training and Employment
Ph: 07 3224 5957 |Mobile: 0439 88 66 52

Email: danita.goodwin@ministerial.gld.gov.au

2
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Brant Rippon

From: Sandgate Eectorate Office <Sandgate@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2012 2:54 PM

To: Brant Rippon

Subject: FW. Disbanding education unit for travelling show people children.

Dear Brant,

. s.47(3)(b) - . . . .
Please refer to the email below.ls very concerned that children whose parents travel with the show industry
will slip through the cracks with ail the changes. Is there some advice we can give him onthis?

Thanks and have a great day!

Z;fﬂ( /f AaAsor

OFFICE OF KERRY MILEARD MP
STATE MEMBER FOR SANDGATE
Ph. (07) 3269 7018

E: sandeate@parliament.gld.gov.au

From: Sandgate Electorate Office

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2012 2:51 PM
To:fiT9 i

Subject: RE: Disbanding education unit for traveliing show people children,

s 47(3)(b) -
Dear ont(_ra)r(y)lo

Interest
Thank you for taking the time to write to Kerry to cutline your concerns regarding the education of travelling show
children. On your behalf, Kerry has advoraied to the Minister for Education and we will let you know as soon as we
receive a response. Given the Christinas brealc this might net occur until the new year,

Kind regards,

K%f’{ / % asox

OFFICE OF KERRY MILLARD MP
STATE MEMBER TFOR SANDGATEL
Ph. {07) 3269 7018

E: sandeate@parliament.gld.gov.au

.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest
From:|S

Sent: Sunday, 9 December 2012 8:34 PM

1

DETE RTI Application - Ref: 340/5/2806 - Document 104 of 113




To: Sandgate Electorate Office
Subject: Disbanding education unit for travelling show pecple children.

Dear Member Millard , several weeks ago | listened to a radio report stating the Queensland Education Minister , Mr
John-Paul Langebroek had submitted to a Budget Estimates hearing that an education unit functioning to provide
education to the children of travelling show people was costing 1.5 million doflars per annum to run. The minister
submitted that the children could access Distance Education as an alternative and the specialized unit could be
disbanded to save funds (money).

A balance opinion of a travelling show mother was also broadcast. The lady stated that the parents were largely illiterate
themselves. This would render them unable to assist with distance education lessons.

This issue is one of Generational Change where policy must follow a 25 year path. The spacial education unit referred to
would have been set up in response to social welfare and crime statistics.

Could | please urge the Education Minister to ensure that Travelling Show people via their Guild,are consulted regarding
this matter and that consideration be given to allowing them access to the state public school system as they fravel
around for futorials should the Distance Education plan proceed 7

Yours faithfully ,

r.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest

this ermarga

yoli peing dig el

Acer does nos wanant thal e informetion i@ fres Tom any viusdofest
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[ Minigier's Ofitce File Ref.

{ Department File Ref. 37385063

Briefing Note
The Honourable John-Paul Langbroek MP
Minister for Education, Training and Employment

Aei:on required: For Appreval

Action required by: 23/’39[20‘22

Critical -~ Approval required to gazeite the proposed closure of the Queensiand Schoal
for Travelling Show Chzldreﬂ .

SUBJECT: PROPOSED CLOSURE OF THE.:: C}UE&NSLAND SCHQOL FOR TRAVELLING
SHOW CHILDREN '

Summary of key objectives

o The Minister's approval is sought to advertise the propesed closure of the Queensland
School for Traveling Show Children in the Queensland Government Gazette
(Attachiment 1 Ref:  12/386012), as per the requirements in the Educafion
{General Provisions) Act 2008.

Key issues

1. The Queensland School for Travelling Show Children is 2 state school that provides
educational provision to the children of show families.

2. Unlike all other Queensland state scheols, the Queenstand School for Travelling Show
Children does not have a defined catchiment aind draws students from all over Queensland
and from interstate.

3. On 19 September 2012, the Minicter approved for ths school 10 close al the end of 2012
(Ref: 12/282602).

4. 1t is a requirement, under ine Fducation (Genreral Provisions) Act 2006 (the ‘Act), to
advertise any proposed schoal closure in the Government Gazette, at least six months prior
to any actual closure.

5. The proposed closure of the Queensland School for Travelling Show Children has not yet
heen gazetted.

6. At the FEstimates Hearing on 16 Oclober 2012, the Director-General made a commitment
that the closure will be gazetted prior to the end of 2012,

Community consultation regarding a proposed school closure is also required undar the Act.

Since the school closure announcement was made, the Regional Director Metropolitan
Region has met with the Parents and Citizens” Association (P&C), parents of students and
the patron of ihe school.

9. The Metropolitan Region, as part of a transition strategy which is currently being negotiated
with the P&C, has committed to provide funding for the Showmen's Guild to employ two
teacher aides to supervise studénts and assist with their learning after the school closure
takes place. This funding would be made available through a Memorandum of
Understanding for a period of up to three years from the date of closure.

10. The P&C has also been provided the opportunity to purchase the mobile classrooms. The
P&C Association is able to use P&C funds to contribute towards the cost of the mobile
clagsrooms. The school's current stock, including desks, chairs, learning material, books,
computers, photocopier and other eguipment, will be gifted to the Showmen’s Guild.
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“Winiglers Oftice File Rel, 1
{ Depatment Filo Ref; 121385983

Inplications

11. The Department is working with the school qonﬁ,m_ﬁrﬁiy, including the P&C, to,-_-méke
arrangements for alternative education provision for all students from the start of the 2013
school year, '

12. The Brisbane School of Distance Education (BSDE). ‘H’as sufficient capacity to deliver
education services to all students from the Queensland $¢hool for Travelling Show Children.

13. Students will be encouraged to enrol at the BSDE, which offers:
o access to the latest Curriculum to Classroom {C2C) learning materiais;

¢ access to a growing range of wider curriculum dfferings including languages; and
s a special needs’ support team working across the school.
14. Strategies will be put in place {o enable a smooth transition for ali studlents,

15. The Metropolitan Region will be responsible for the management of the closure of the
Queenstand School for Travelling Show Ghildren, including:

e the relocation of staff;
e iransfer/disposal of assets;

s finglisation of financial matiers; and
= retention and disposal of school records.
Background

16. Under Chapter 2, Part 3 of the Act, the Ninister must publish a notice in the Queensland
Government Gazette about the ‘proposed closure’ of any school, with at lsast six months
between the gazettal notification and the official closure of a school.

17. The Queensland School for Traveling Show Children had 59 students enrolled at the
February census in 2011, Enrolments dropped to 86 students in February 2012.

18. Enrolments have remained refatively stable since 2007, except when student numbers
dropped to 39 in 2010, as per the table below,
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‘ Minister’s S Flieher T~
> Depamnent Fila Rof: 121385082

Right to information

19, | am of the view that the contents or atiaehments contained in this brief are not suitable for
publication.

Recommendation
That the Minister:

s Approve for the Department to advertise the proposed closure of the Quieensland School
for travelling Show Children in the Governmient Gazeite {Attachment 1), as per the
requirements in the Act.
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s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Public Interest
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